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2) Letters of Advice to Importers or Manufacturers 

 
Imported products are screened at the port by either the CPSC or in coordination with U.S. 
Customs and Border Protection (CBP). For all products regulated by the CPSC, the Commission 
issues a Letter of Advice (LOA) when there is a violation of a mandatory standard. It advises the 
company of the violation and of the nature of the necessary corrective action (to correct future 
production (CFP); to stop sale and CFP; or to recall, stop sale, and CFP). This section lists the 
LOAs sent to importers and manufacturers in 2012, where the Commission received a response 
from the company confirming the violation; the Commission decided that the company 
voluntarily completed corrective action to remedy the hazard; or the CBP seized the product at 
the port. Many imported products were seized at the ports by the CPSC and CBP. This list 
presents the violation and action to be implemented (recalls are at different stages of the 
distribution process, including consumer level) by the company specified. 
 

 
Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 

OCTOBER 2011     
DRAIN COVERS 
(WATERWAY) 

Drain cover does not 
meet ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

Stop Sale POOLSMARTPOOLS 
3324 TRINIDAD 
MESQUITE, TX 75150 

DRAIN COVERS 
(WATERWAY) 

Drain cover does not 
meet ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

Stop Sale BACKYARD SUPERSTORE OF 
MIAMI 
17213 TAMIAMI TRAIL 
NORTH PORT, FL 34287 

AMULETOS DE 
BUENA SUERTE/ 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MUNOZ MUNOZ INC 
2258 BLUE ISLAND AVE. 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

AMULETOS DE 
BUENA SUERTE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MUNOZ MUNOZ INC 
2258 BLUE ISLAND AVE. 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

AMULETOS DE 
BUENA SUERTO 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MUNOZ MUNOZ INC 
2258 BLUE ISLAND AVE. 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

GIRL SHOES/GOLD 
(C NINA 126) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/WHITE 
(C NINA 126) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

TOY BALLS 
(LIGHT/MUSIC) 

Failure to meet 
certifications 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 
(A) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XY LLC 
719 LIBERTY ST 
WEST DUNDEE, IL 60118 

PLUSH [DMO] 
WALLET 
(DMO172) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KWDS GLOBAL 
3748 E. 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

PLUSH TOTE 
(DM0017) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KWDS GLOBAL 
3748 E. 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

PLUSH [DOMO] 
PILLOW 
(DM0009) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KWDS GLOBAL 
3748 E. 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MATTRESS Mattress 

recordkeeping 
16 CFR 1632 CFP EDNA MATTRESS FACTORY 

104 N. DELAWARE STREET 
EDNA, KS 67342 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP HODGES & SARGENT 
PHARMACY 
201 S KEY 
LAMPASAS, TX 76560 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 12) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 13) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 1) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 3) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 4) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

CHILDREN 
CROCS/30710 
(SIZE 2) 

Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

DOLL 
(656-3) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

NEW STAR WHOLESALE INC 
2211 EAST 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

SPIKY BALL (BLUE) 
(MJ-1103-25CM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS 
8688 EAST 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SPIKY BALL (PINK) 
(MJ-1103-25CM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS 
8688 EAST 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SPIKY BALL (RED) 
(MJ-1103-25CM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS 
8688 EAST 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SPIKY BALL 
(YELLOW) 
(MJ-1103-25CM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS 
8688 EAST 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SPIKY BALL 
(GREEN) 
(MJ-1103-25CM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS 
8688 EAST 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SPORTS BALLS 
(I-289) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA-MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS US CHINA IMP 
8688 EAST 54TH ST 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
FUZZY MOOSE 
POSTER 
(5071319001) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WM WRIGHT CO 
6050 DANA WAY 
ANTIOCH, TN 37013 

FUZZY MENORAH 
(5071320001) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WM WRIGHT CO 
6050 DANA WAY 
ANTIOCH, TN 37013 

PONY HOP SIZE 
SMALL 
(GM4414) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP MARY SALASHOURIAN DBA 
GAMEMASTER 
9635 HEINRICH HERTZ DRIVE 
STE 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92154 

CATCH BALL Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

HAIR PINS/CLIPS Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

HAIR PINS/CLIPS Other 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM IMPORT AND EXPORT 
4805 NW 165TH ST. 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

BLING TWO KNOB 
PACIFIER 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 CFP MUNCHKIN, INC. 
16689 SCHOENBORN STREET 
NORTH HILLS, CA 91343 

ALLOY BRACELETS 
(ALLOY BRACEL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

R L FINE JEWELRY 
8639 NEMEA WAY 
ELK GROVE, CA 95624 

LIGHTER 
(41578) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZREATIVE PRODUCT INC. 
10609 E. RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

LIGHTER 
(10-59-M4) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZREATIVE PRODUCT INC. 
10609 E. RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

LIGHTER 
(98-872) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZREATIVE PRODUCT INC. 
10609 E. RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GUN SHAPED 
LIGHTER 
(93021) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ASG ENTERPRISE INC 
20895 CURRIER ROAD 
WALNUT, CA 91789 

GUN SHAPED 
LIGHTER 
(93024) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ASG ENTERPRISE INC 
20895 CURRIER ROAD 
WALNUT, CA 91789 

GUN SHAPED 
LIGHTER 
(93025) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ASG ENTERPRISE INC 
20895 CURRIER ROAD 
WALNUT, CA 91789 

GUN SHAPED 
LIGHTER 
(93027) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ASG ENTERPRISE INC 
20895 CURRIER ROAD 
WALNUT, CA 91789 

TORCH LIGHTER 
(93027) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ASG ENTERPRISE INC 
20895 CURRIER ROAD 
WALNUT, CA 91789 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
TOY 
(CATERPILLAR) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YANI LI 
7243 BAHAMA SWALLOW 
AVENUE 
WEEKI WACHEE, FL 34613 

TOY 
(WHALE) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YANI LI 
7243 BAHAMA SWALLOW 
AVENUE 
WEEKI WACHEE, FL 34613 

TOY 
(TOY TRAIN) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YANI LI 
7243 BAHAMA SWALLOW 
AVENUE 
WEEKI WACHEE, FL 34613 

BACKPACK WITH 
BLOCKS 
(3062) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDRENS WATCH 
(SPONGEBOB) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

SIMSEK MILKY KID 
(4772) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Stop Sale ARI'S WHOLESALE 
14330 MARQUARDT AVENUE 
SANTA FE SPRING, CA 90670 

SIMSEK MILKY KID 
(EGG W/ TOY) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Stop Sale ARI'S WHOLESALE 
14330 MARQUARDT AVENUE 
SANTA FE SPRING, CA 90670 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP SAVON PHARMACY 
2720 SOUTHWEST PKWY 
WICHITA FALLS, TX 76308 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP CATTLES PHARMACY 
202 N KEY 
LAMPASAS, TX 76550 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP BOWERS PRESCRIPTION SHOP 
LLC 
121 EAST TEXAS BLVD 
DALHART, TX 79022 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP UNITED PHARMACY 
1601 TENNESSEE 
DALHART, TX 79022 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP TRI STATE DISTRIBUTION, INC 
600 VISTA DRIVE 
SPARTA, TN 38583 

THEOPHYLLINE RX 
(13 DRAM) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP LIFECHEK DRUG 
101 E. MAIN STREET 
CUERO, TX 77954 

AMLODIPINE 
PRESCRIPTION 
(8 1/2 DR) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP GROSS DRUG 
2520 FOSTER CREEK AVE. 
BRIDGEPORT, WA 98013 

CRYSTAL PACIFIER 
(PF 1441) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP MAN'S TRADING COMPANY 
(MTC) 
180 WEST HILL PLACE 
BRISBANE, CA 94005 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP KINGS RIDGE NORTH POOL 
2150 CAXTON AVENUE 
CLERMONT, FL 34711 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MUSICAL 
MECAHNICAL 
MICKEY 
(4902251870) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale WALGREEN CO. 
200 WILMOT ROAD 
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 

IRON CHAIR 
(60039) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JACK'S DEPOT LLC 
5601 BONHOMME RD. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

IRON CHAIR 
(60039) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JACK'S DEPOT LLC 
5601 BONHOMME RD. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

RUBBER DUCK SET-
SQUEAKY 
(88008) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall MY IMPORTS USA 
75 ETHEL ROAD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

TOY HANDCUFFS 
(360560-20012) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLLAR TREE DISTRIBUTION, 
INC. (VA) 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

R/C CAR (RED) 
(16424850008) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C CAR (BLACK) 
(16424850008) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C CAR (BLUE) 
(16424850008) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C CAR (BLUE) 
(16413310011) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C CAR (BLACK) 
(16413310011) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C CAR (BLUE) 
(16413310011) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C MONSTER [FLIP 
CAR] 
(BLACK1641331) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

R/C MONSTER [FLIP 
CAR] 
(COLOR1641331) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE, LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

DOMO 
COINWALLET 
(DM0240) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO BAG WITH 
LANYARD 
(DM0235) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

SMALL DOMO 
PLUSH BAG 
(DM0239) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

LARGE DOMO 
PLUSH BAG 
(DM0237) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MEDIUM DOMO 
PLUSH BAG 
(DM0238) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PLASTIC 
PHONE CHARM 
(DM0100) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PENCIL CASE 
(DM0234) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PLUSH 
HANDBAG 
(DM0236) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PLUSH 
BACKPACK 
(DM0017) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PLUSH TOTE 
BAG 
(DM0156) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

GREEN PIG 
W/CROWN COIN PU 
(AB0067) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

GREEN PIG W/ 
BEARD COIN P 
(AB0067) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

GREEN PIG COIN 
PURSE 
(AB0067) 

Lead paint certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

GREEN PIG 
W/PURPLE HAT 
(AB0067) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

GREEN PIG 
BACKPACK 
(AB0051) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOLL 
(PS666-1A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RC SAVAGE III 
(1635683) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19511 PAULING STREET 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

RC MONSTER V 
(1641331) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19511 PAULING STREET 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

RC MONSTER V 
(1642485) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19511 PAULING STREET 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

RC MONSTER V 
(1642485) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19511 PAULING STREET 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

BOYS LOUNGE 
PANT 
(3L0016-330) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VINEYARD VINES 
37 BROWN HOUSE ROAD 
STAMFORD, CT 06902 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
GIRLS LAZY 
SHORTS LOUNGE 
(7L0017-691) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale VINEYARD VINES 
37 BROWN HOUSE ROAD 
STAMFORD, CT 06902 

UHU PEGA PEN 
(40186) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Stop Sale PERSONNA 
PO BOX 70317 
SAN JUAN, PR 00936 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RAMADA INN LAKE PLACID 
POOL 
2165 US 27 S 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP OAK ACRES RV PARK, INC 
326 GOFF ROAD 
VENUS, FL 33960 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PALMS ESTATES POOL 
117 DOMINION STREET 
LORIDA, FL 33857 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP GOLF VILLAS POOL 
206 GOLF VILLA COURT 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SUPER 8 MOTEL - LOGAN 
865 S HWY 89/91 
LOGAN, UT 84321 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP LITTLE ELM PHARMACY 
800 W ELDORADO PKWY, STE 
100 
LITTLE ELM, TX 75068 

BABY BOOKS Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RT IMPORT 
1613 KAMOHOALII STREET 
HONOLULU, HI 96819 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP AMERISTAR CASINO RESORT 
111 RICHMAN ST 
BLACK HAWK, CO 80422 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP INSPIRATION VALLEY 
5250 W 53RD AVE 
ARVADA, CO 80002 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MOUNTAIN AIR RANCH 
8796 S MICA MINE GULCH 
ROAD 
LITTLETON, CO 80127 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THREE RIVERS CLUB 
7944 BRIDGETOWN ROAD 
CLEVES, OH 45002 

RED SPIKY BALL 22 
CM 
(YT-99) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BLUE SPIKY BALL 
22 CM 
(YT-99) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

YELLOW SPIKY 
BALL 22 CM 
(YT-99) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
GREEN SPIKY BALL 
22 CM 
(YT-99) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

PINK SPIKY BALL 22 
CM 
(YT-99) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

RED SPIKY BALL 10 
CM 
(YT-99) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BLUE SPIKY BALL 
10 CM 
(YT-146) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

YELLOW SPIKY 
BALL 10 CM 
(YT-146) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

GREEN SPIKY BALL 
10 CM 
(YT-146) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

PINK SPIKY BALL 10 
CM 
(YT-146) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEOO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SUSAN DUNCAN YMCA 
6350 ELDRIDGE ST 
ARVADA, CO 80004 

BALL [PINK] 
(TY23061) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP CALIFORNIA INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING, INC. 
4170 BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90023 

BALL [BLUE] 
(TY23061) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP CALIFORNIA INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING, INC. 
4170 BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90023 

BALL [RED] 
(TY23061) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP CALIFORNIA INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING, INC. 
4170 BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90023 

BALL [GREEN] 
(TY23061) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP CALIFORNIA INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING, INC. 
4170 BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90023 

PAJAMAS 
(26222/9999) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale PAPABEAR LOUNGEABOUTS 
1501 SANTEE STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BRIGHTON HAMPTON INN 
992 PLATTE RIVER BLVD 
BRIGHTON, CO 80601 

DRAIN COVER Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP NICKS PRO FITNESS 
2932 EVERGREEN PKWY 
EVERGREEN, CO 80439 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ROLLING HILLS COUNTRY 
CLUB 
15707 W 26TH AVE 
GOLDEN, CO 80401 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
SMALL INFLATBL 
SPIKE BALL 
(RED) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GOOD DYNAMIC, INC. 
311 BOYD STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HOMEWOOD SUITES 
7630 SHAFFER PKWY 
LITTLETON, CO 80127 

NOVELTY SNAPS 
(W172120) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale SHALOM INTERNATIONAL 
1050 AMBOY AVE., SUITE 1 
PERTH AMBOY, NJ 08861 

BOYS SLEEPING 
BAG 
(WM-20CB) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall EXXEL OUTDOORS 
300 AMERICAN BLVD. 
HALEYVILLE, AR 35565 

NIGHSTAND 
DRAWER 
(1508-46431) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale HOOKER FURNITURE 
CORPORATION 
POST OFFICE BOX 4708 
MARTINSVILLE, VA 24115 

CLICK CLICK BALL 
(1858) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S 
SLEEPWEAR 
(X00068Y7VF) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale BACK FROM BALI 
2654 N. HIGHWAY 169 
COFFEYVILLE, KS 67337 

CHILDREN'S 
SLEEPWEAR 
(X0002XWCOH) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale BACK FROM BALI 
2654 N. HIGHWAY 169 
COFFEYVILLE, KS 67337 

SUPER PINBALL 
GAME 
(KT976) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

HENLEY TEE PANT 
SET 
(F211) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall BELLA BLISS 
209 N LIMESTONE 
LEXINGTON, KY 40507 

TURTLE W/LEI & 
FLOWER 7" 
(00637D07A02) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

THE ISLANDER GROUP 
269 PALII STREET 
MILILANI, HI 96789 

OCTOPUS W/LEI 8" 
(00637N08B02) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

THE ISLANDER GROUP 
269 PALII STREET 
MILILANI, HI 96789 

ROOSTER 5" 
(C1745A04A01) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

THE ISLANDER GROUP 
269 PALII STREET 
MILILANI, HI 96789 

LADY BUG 2/LEI 5" 
(C2383805A01) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

THE ISLANDER GROUP 
269 PALII STREET 
MILILANI, HI 96789 

TOY STORY 
SLEEPING BAG 
(D-2201TOY/WM) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall EXXEL OUTDOORS 
300 AMERICAN BLVD. 
HALEYVILLE, AR 35565 

INFANT GIRLS 2 
PIECE KNIT 
(FIG21403) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall WAL-MART STORES, INC. 
702 SW 8TH STREET 
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 

TODDLER GIRLS 2 
PIECE KNI 
(FTG21403) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall WAL-MART STORES, INC. 
702 SW 8TH STREET 
BENTONVILLE, AR 72716 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  58   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(BULLDOZER S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(BULLDOZER M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(BULLDOZER L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(BULLDOZER XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(HALLOWEEN S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(HALLOWEEN M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(HALLOWEEN L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(HALLOWEEN X) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CUPCAKE S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CUPCAKE M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CUPCAKE L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CUPCAKE XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CAR NAVY S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CAR NAVY M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CAR NAVY L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(CAR NAVY XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

CHILDREN'S 
JEWELRY 
(26913-4) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CBI DISTRIBUTING, INC. 
2400 W. CENTRAL ROAD 
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60195 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT SHOES 
(PENGUIN SM) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PENGUIN M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PENGUIN L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PENGUIN XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CAMEO SM) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CAMEO M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CAMEO L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CAMEO XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CUPCAKE SM) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CUPCAKE M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CUPCAKE L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(CUPCAKE XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(KITTY S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(KITTY M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(KITTY L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(KITTY XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MONSTER S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT SHOES 
(MONSTER M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MONSTER L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MONSTER XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(TRAIN -SMALL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(TRAIN - M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(TRAIN - L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(TRAIN - XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(PEACE-D PK-S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(PEACE-D PK-M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(PEACE-D PK-L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(PEACE-PK- XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ANNA-PK/BK-S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ANNA-PK/BK-M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ANNA-PK/BK-L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ANNA-P/BK-XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ELEAH-WHT- M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ELEAH-WHT- L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(ELEAH-WHT-XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(COLE-BROWN-S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(COLE-BROWN-M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(COLE-BROWN-L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(COLE-BRWN-XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SPORTY BRN S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SPORTY BRN M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SPORTY BRN L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SPRTY BRN XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SAIL BOAT S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SAIL BOAT M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SAIL BOAT L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(SAIL BOAT XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DAISY BRWN S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DAISY BRWN M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DAISY BRWN L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DAISY BRN XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DOGGIE S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DOGGIE M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DOGGIE L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(DOGGIE XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(PANSY S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(PANSY M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(PANSY L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

BABY LEATHER 
SHOES 
(PANSY XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PANSY BRWN S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PANSY BRWN M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PANSY BRWN L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PANSY BRN XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER NAVY S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER NAVY M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER NAVY L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER NVY XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(DAISY L PK S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT SHOES 
(DAISY L PK M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(DAISY L PK L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(DAISY LPK XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER CRM S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER CRM M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER CRM L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(PETER CRM XL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MRYJNE LPK S) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MRYJNE LPK M) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MRYJNE LPK L) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE ANGEL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE ANGEL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE ANGEL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE ANGEL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE SPORT) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE SPORT) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE SPORT) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE SPORT) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE PRINC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE PRINC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE PRINC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(LITTLE PRINC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MULTI-FLOWER) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MULTI-FLOWER) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MULTI-FLOWER) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(MULTI-FLOWER) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(X-MAS TREE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(X-MAS TREE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(X-MAS TREE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

INFANT SHOES 
(X-MAS TREE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHOO FOO, INC. 
2318 KEMPTON ST SE 
OLYMPIA, WA 98501 

RC VEHICLE RED 
(191028) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DELUXE IMPORTS DBA 
BARGAIN WHOLESALE/99 
4000 UNION PACIFIC AVE 
COMMERCE, CA 90023 

RC VEHICLE SILVER 
(191028) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DELUXE IMPORTS DBA 
BARGAIN WHOLESALE/99 
4000 UNION PACIFIC AVE 
COMMERCE, CA 90023 

FARM ANIMALS 
(H639-2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WILD ANIMALS 
(A583) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  65   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
FARM ANIMALS SET 
(H638) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CHINESE TOY 
BUBBLE GUN 
(WJ-10) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AGROPECUARIA USA INC. 
1701 NW 112 AVENUE 
DORAL, FL 33171 

TOY ORGAN 
(HK-1030) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Stop Sale HC TOYS 
462 E 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY ORGAN 
(HK-968) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Stop Sale HC TOYS 
462 E 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SPIKY BALL 
(SMALL) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale HC TOYS 
462 E 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SPIKY BALL 
(MEDIUM) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale HC TOYS 
462 E 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CB BACKPACK 
(TBM63050) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall TEDDY BEAR MUSEUM, INC. 
2155 KALAKAUA AVENUE, 
SUITE #2 
HONOLULU, HI 96815 

TOY BATTLESHIP 
(15699) 

Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Import CFP CHELSAE & SCOTT, LTD 
75 ALBRECHT DRIVE 
LAKE BLUFF, IL 60044 

BANG BANG BALL 
(578) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUO ENTERPRISE LLC 
1269 GABRIEL GARCIA 
MARQUEZ #A 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90033 

ELECTRIC ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LAMBO DOORS USA, INC. 
A10 BESO DEL MAR, URB. 
PARAISO 
CAROLINA, PR 00987 

ELECTRIC ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LAMBO DOORS USA, INC. 
A10 BESO DEL MAR, URB. 
PARAISO 
CAROLINA, PR 00987 

TOY SANDBOX 
DIGGER 
(912227/T1011) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP DDI CORPORATION (DOUBLE 
DRAGON INT'L) 
1851 CENTRAL PL S. #120 
KENT, WA 98030 

RACETRACK 
WHISTLE 
(6101) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT PROGR 
1675 GREELEY ST. SOUTH, 
SUITE 
STILLWATER, MN 55082 

SPACE WHISTLE 
(6103) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP PROFESSIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT PROGR 
1675 GREELEY ST. SOUTH, 
SUITE 
STILLWATER, MN 55082 
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LIGHTER 
(HELLO KITTY) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

THAO NGUYEN 
18002 RICHMOND PLACE 
DRIVE, AP 
TAMPA, FL 33647 

NOVEMBER 2011     
SPINNING LIGHT UP 
TOP 
(A033) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Import CFP STAR AWARDS 
1111 E. EIGHT MILE 
FERNDALE, MI 48220 

F-1 [SLOT CAR RACE 
SET] 
(6016) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SANTA'S TOY CORPORATION 
1817 S SOTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 

LANE [SLOT CAR 
RACE SET] 
(6017) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SANTA'S TOY CORPORATION 
1817 S SOTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 

MUSIC BUTTERFLY 
PIANO 
(CY-5098BE) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SANTA'S TOY CORPORATION 
1817 S SOTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 

PARADISE LOVE 
ANIMA PIANO 
(CY-6001CE) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SANTA'S TOY CORPORATION 
1817 S SOTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90023 

VOGUE FASHION 
DOLL 
(2010-2) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

VOGUE FASHION 
DOLL 
(2010-2) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

VOGUE FASHION 
DOLL 
(2010-2) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

UKULELE TOYS 
(T30113) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP UNIVERSAL WORLDWIDE 
TRADING 
P.O. BOX 89682 
HONOLULU, HI 96830 

INFLATABLE 
HOPPER BALL 
(911424) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall OLYMPUS FIREWORKS, LLC 
946 W 2860 S 
SYRACUSE, UT 84075 

BOUNCY ANIMALS 
(RED) 
(KQ7191G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOJEE INTERNATIONAL 
7635 STRATTON PT 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 

BOUNCY ANIMALS 
(ORANGE) 
(KQ7191G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOJEE INTERNATIONAL 
7635 STRATTON PT 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 

BOUNCY ANIMALS 
(YELLOW) 
(KQ7191G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOJEE INTERNATIONAL 
7635 STRATTON PT 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 

BOUNCY ANIMALS 
(BLUE) 
(KQ7191G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOJEE INTERNATIONAL 
7635 STRATTON PT 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 

BOUNCY ANIMALS 
(GREEN) 
(KQ7191G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOJEE INTERNATIONAL 
7635 STRATTON PT 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BLISTER SPY GUN ASTM toy standard 

violation 
15 U.S.C. 
2058(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TEPA WHOLESALE, INC. 
2503 S BLUE ISLAND AVENUE, 
UNIT 105 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

HAND PUPPET 
TEDDY BEAR 
(T6493G) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CHIEFLY COMPANY LTD 
99-1169 IWAENA STREET 
AIEA, HI 96701 

HEADBAND W 
RHINESTONE 
(HR7142) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTRA VALUE INC. 
5405 NW 163RD STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33014 

PONYTAIL HOLDW 
RHINESTONE 
(HR7143) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTRA VALUE INC. 
5405 NW 163RD STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33014 

METAL HAIRCLIP 
RHINESTON 
(HR7144) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTRA VALUE INC. 
5405 NW 163RD STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33014 

PLSTC HAIRCLIP 
RHINESTON 
(HR7145) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTRA VALUE INC. 
5405 NW 163RD STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33014 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(KUPPO) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(DOMINOE) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(MF232-P) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(HY076) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(AM211) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(MF-021) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(DC358) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(BS-400) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEEKO ENTERPRISE INC 
1511 S. PEACHTREE RD. 
BALCH SPRINGS, TX 75180 

AMERICANA 
SHOOTER 
(UB21351TC) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall L & L MANUFACTURING CO., 
INC. 
6681 VALLEY VIEW RD. 
ROGERS, AR 72758 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
SKIPPY BALL 
(45) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SIGMA IMPORTS, INC. 
11527 HARRY HINES 
DALLAS, TX 75223 

TWISTER CAR 
(9029B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SIGMA IMPORTS, INC. 
11527 HARRY HINES 
DALLAS, TX 75223 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(WARP) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import CFP PET EGO LLC 
8 S. MICHIGAN AVE., STE 1601 
CHICAGO, IL 60603 

BRACELET 
(MM2362PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale H.J. SHERMAN COMPANY, INC. 
15023 CALIFA STREET 
VAN NUYS, CA 91411 

INFANT BRACELET 
(1246603) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DICKSONS INC. 
709 B AVENUE EAST 
SEYMOUR, IN 47274 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ELSTON PARK HOMES 
ASSOCIATION, INC 
1000 WEST WABASH TERRACE 
OLATHE, KS 66061 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP CLAIRBORN COURT 
APARTMENTS 
1440 E COLLEGE WAY 
OLATHE, KS 66062 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MEADOWS APARTMENTS 
7620 HALSEY 
LENEXA, KS 66216 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COMFORT INN - LENEXA 
12601 W 96TH TER 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP CROWNE PLAZA HOTEL 
12601 W 95 ST 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SOMERSET OAKS 
APARTMENTS 
813 N MUR-LEN ROAD 
OLATHE, KS 66062 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP KINGS COVE 
7350 KING'S COVE DRIVE 
MERRIAM, KS 66203 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP NIEMAN PARK HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
7130 KING STREET 
SHAWNEE, KS 66203 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THOUSAND OAKS 
APARTMENTS 
10405 WEST 70TH TERRACE 
SHAWNEE, KS 66203 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PARK EDGE APARTMENTS 
8201 RENNER BOULEVARD 
LENEXA, KS 66219 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SHAWNEE MISSION EAST HIGH 
SCHOOL 
7500 MISSION ROAD 
PRAIRIE VILLAGE, KS 66208 
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DRAIN COVER Failure to install 

covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FOXBOROUGH HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
12300 PEMBROKE LN 
LEAWOOD, KS 66209 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HAMPTON INN HOTEL OF 
SHAWNEE 
16555 MIDLAND DR 
SHAWNEE, KS 66217 

CHILDRENS SHOES 
(KF27070) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & F INTERNATIONAL GROUP 
INC 
10625 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

CHILDRENS SHOES 
(KF1669-1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & F INTERNATIONAL GROUP 
INC 
10625 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

CHILDRENS SHOES 
(KF2777) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & F INTERNATIONAL GROUP 
INC 
10625 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

CHILDRENS SHOES 
(KF27090) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & F INTERNATIONAL GROUP 
INC 
10625 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

BASKETBALL SET 
(8299) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall YOUNG STAR TOYS 
505 S MONTEREY STREET 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

FOAMING WHEEL 
BRIGHT 
(HO3) 

Automotive products 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale GATOR DETAIL SUPPLY 
3813 SHED RD, SUITE 1 
BOSSIER CITY, LA 71111 

WHEEL 
BRIGHTENER 
(HO2) 

Automotive products 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale GATOR DETAIL SUPPLY 
3813 SHED RD, SUITE 1 
BOSSIER CITY, LA 71111 

TOTORO 
BACKPACK 
(A581) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

FOLDED SLIDER 
SCOOTER 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOOD DYNAMICS, INC 
311 BOYD ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SHOGUN ROCKET 
ASSORTMENT 
(SRA2) 

Fireworks labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TEXAS FIREWORKS CO., INC. 
2147 FM 92 NORTH 
SILSBEE, TX 77656 

TEXAS OUTLAW 
ROCKET BOOM 
(TO-RB-411) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TEXAS FIREWORKS CO., INC. 
2147 FM 92 NORTH 
SILSBEE, TX 77656 

DESTROYER 
(AF8000) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ARROW FIREWORKS, INC. 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

ARTILLERY SHELLS 
(CL-AS930) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SELVA'S FIREWORKS LLC 
1336 MADRONA AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98203 

AERIAL ATTACK 
FIREWORK 
(CL2014-3) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SELVA'S FIREWORKS LLC 
1336 MADRONA AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98203 
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AERIAL ATTACK 
FIREWORK 
(CL2014-2) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SELVA'S FIREWORKS LLC 
1336 MADRONA AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98203 

NECKLACE 
(RB143) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale CATHEDRAL ART 
25 MANTON AVENUE 
PROVIDENCE, RI 02909 

INFANT BRACELET 
(1209999) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DICKSONS INC. 
709 B AVENUE EAST 
SEYMOUR, IN 47274 

INFANT BRACELET 
(1209999=8) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DICKSONS INC. 
709 B AVENUE EAST 
SEYMOUR, IN 47274 

BRACELET 
(XMM2189) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale H.J. SHERMAN COMPANY, INC. 
15023 CALIFA STREET 
VAN NUYS, CA 91411 

PLASTIC TOY CAR 
(4PCS) 
(HM73649) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall USA HOMEMAX INC 
9400 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

F/C MONSTER 
CRUISER 
(D2D-5003) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MCKENZIE BUYING COMPANY 
6700 SW SANDBURG ST. 
TIGARD, OR 97223 

PARTY BAND 
(D2D-5008) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MCKENZIE BUYNG CO. 
6700 SW SANDBURG STREET 
TIGARD, OR 97223 

PULL LINE FISH 
(666) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

AVANT LADY 
(2010-10) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DINO WORD SET 
(F282) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ANIMAL SET 
(A581) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B.O. 
CONSTRUCTION 
SET 
(1068) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WBX B/O 
ELECTRONIC 
ORGAN 
(6309A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUNK BED Bunk bed entrapment 
violation 

16 CFR 
1213.4/ 
1513.4 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JEFF FATHERREE 
666 CALLE SUAU 
SAN JUAN, PR 00907 

CHILDREN'S 
EARRINGS 
(11265-6) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CBI DISTRIBUTING, INC. 
2400 W. CENTRAL ROAD 
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60195 

RECORDER 
(463721) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall MUSICIAN'S FRIEND, INC. 
5795 LINDERO CANYON ROAD 
WESTLAKE VILLAGE, CA 91362 
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PLAYWEAR PANTS 
(0211MIJNK) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale DEBRA SZELLE 
16266 RED PINE DRIVE 
KENT CITY, MI 49330 

PLAY WEAR SET 
(0110LVPKHRTN) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale RHF APPAREL SERVICE 
4735 E. CHICAGO AVE 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89104 

GIRL SHOES/BLACK 
(C NINA 126) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/SILVER 
(C NINA 126) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/RED 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL 
SHOES/PURPLE 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/SILVER 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/BLACK 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL 
SHOES/BRONZE 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/WHITE 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/GOLD 
(C NINA 125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

PLAYWEAR PANTS 
(0710LV5FLNAE) 

Sleepwear policy 16 CFR 
1615/1616 

CFP RHF APPAREL SERVICE 
4735 E. CHICAGO AVE 
LAS VEGAS, NV 89104 

AERIAL ATTACK - 
FIREWORK 
(SF-2014-4) 

Fireworks 
blowout/burnout 

16 CFR 
1507.6 

Import CFP COACH'S FIREWORKS 
11510 FM 1488 
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 

LAW BREAKER 
ASSORTMENT 
(FF-AS001) 

Fireworks base 
stability 

16 CFR 
1507.4 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FENIX IMPORTS LLC 
2606 OLD TUALIP ROAD 
TUALIP, WA 98271 

16 SHOT AERIAL 
BARRAGE 
(BF743) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS INC 
3366 REMY DRIVE 
LANSING, MI 48906 

STONE COLD 
FIREWORKS 
(RSJE12/BF857) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS INC 
901 N. LARCH ST 
LANSING, MI 48906 

MB BRAND OBM 
(MB-8275) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS INC 
901 N. LARCH ST 
LANSING, MI 48906 
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LITTLE LEARN 
WHEEL 
(CB944G) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLGENCORP INC. 
100 MISSION RIDGE 
GOODLETTSVILLE, TN 37072 

6 INCH DOLL 
(768) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN PALM ENTERPRISES, 
INC. 
820 S. PALM AVE., STE. 18 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

3INCH BALL 
(GP713) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN PALM ENTERPRISES, 
INC. 
820 S. PALM AVE., STE. 18 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

PLASTIC SOCCER 
BALL 
(GP710) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN PALM ENTERPRISES, 
INC. 
820 S. PALM AVE., STE. 18 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

FARM ANIMAL SET 
(H639-2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WILD ANIMAL SET 
(A583) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PUSH PLANE 
(328) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SUPER 
LUCHAMANIA 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FEDEX TRADE NETWORK 
TRANSPORT BROKER 
128 DEARBORN ST. 
BUFFALO, NY 14207 

BIG SURPRISE 
FIREWORKS 
(GA01) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

T&M INTERNATIONAL 
129 15 MILE ROAD 
SPARTA, MI 49345 

IRRESISTIBLE 
FIREWORKS 
(GA02) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

T&M INTERNATIONAL 
129 15 MILE ROAD 
SPARTA, MI 49345 

SUPER POWER CAR 
(HWA423498) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

PROJECTOR 
PAINTING PLAY 
(HWA510864) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THE RESERVE APARTMENTS 
9101 RENNER BLVD 
LENEXA, KS 66219 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BRITTANY HEIGHTS HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
21815 W 51ST ST 
SHAWNEE, KS 66226 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WORTHINGTON HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
4609 WEST 140TH STREET 
LEAWOOD, KS 66224 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DRAIN COVER Failure to install 

covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BRISTOL RIDGE LLC 
21315 W 82ND ST 
LENEXA, KS 66220 

DECEMBER 2011     
ALLITUP 
CONSUMER 
FIREWORK 
(SF-C2019) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP SELVA'S FIREWORKS LLC 
1336 MADRONA AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98203 

BLAST OFF ROCKET 
ASS'T 
(SF-RP001) 

Fireworks stick 
rigidity/straightness/at
tach 

16 CFR 
1507.10 

Import CFP SELVA'S FIREWORKS LLC 
1336 MADRONA AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98203 

PLAYWEAR PANTS 
(RN91098) 

Sleepwear policy 16 CFR 
1615/1616 

CFP BOXERCRAFT INCORPORATED 
P.O. BOX 20016 
ATLANTA, GA 30325 

EMILY CHANGING 
TABLE 
(M4702) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

FUTURA CRADLE 
(M0413) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

MODENA 
(M0710) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

EMILY 
(M4798) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

ANNABELLE 
(M5998) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

ALPHA CRIB 
(M7591) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

JAMIE CRIB 
(M7301) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

JENNY LIND CRIB 
(M7391) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

CHRISTIE/PARKER 
(K5101) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 
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EMILY 
(M4791) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

KALANI 
(M5501) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

JACOB 
(M8301) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

ASHBURY 
(M8201) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

ARIEL 
(1042) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

STUDIO 
(1046) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

LOOM 
(1045) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP MILLION DOLLAR BABY, CORP 
OFFICE 
841 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

SLEEPMASK 
(YGR) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP CLAIRE'S ACCESSORIES 
2400 W. CENTRAL ROAD 
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60195 

NIGHTWEAR 
(LGL519499B12) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

MINI DOLL 
(768A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CRESPEC GROUP 
417 WALL STREET #29 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SOLDIER FIGURE 
SET 
(638) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall FVB ENTERPRISES, INC., 
SEVENS INTL. 
706 NORTH WHITE HORSE PIKE 
MAGNOLIA, NJ 08049 

DINOSAURS PLAY 
SET 
(634) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall FVB ENTERPRISES, INC., 
SEVENS INTL. 
706 NORTH WHITE HORSE PIKE 
MAGNOLIA, NJ 08049 

DOLL SET 
(D2D-3059) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ANJALI IMPORTS, INC. 
660 INTERNATIONAL 
PARKWAY, #120 
RICHARDSON, TX 75081 

INVINSIBLE 
TORNADO CAR 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SIGMA STAR IMPORT INC 
11635 HARRY HINES BLVD 
DALLAS, TX 75229 
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SOFT TOY 
BASEBALL 
(I-289) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

Y & T IMPORTS INC 
600 MATEO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SOFT TOY SOCCER 
BALL 
(I-289) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

Y & T IMPORTS INC 
600 MATEO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SOFT TOY SMILING 
FOOTBALL 
(I-289) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

Y & T IMPORTS INC 
600 MATEO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SOFT TOY 
BASKETBALL 
(I-289) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

Y & T IMPORTS INC 
600 MATEO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SMALL INFLATBL 
SPIKE BALL 
(PURPLE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale GOOD DYNAMIC, INC 
311 BOYD STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SMALL INFLATBL 
SPIKE BALL 
(GREEN) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GOOD DYNAMIC, INC 
311 BOYD STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SMALL INFLATBL 
SPIKE BALL 
(BLUE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GOOD DYNAMIC, INC. 
311 BOYD STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SMALL INFLATBL 
SPIKE BALL 
(PINK) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GOOD DYNAMIC, INC. 
311 BOYD STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

MED INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(PURPLE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale NOVA TRADING CO. 
655 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

MED INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(GREEN) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP NOVA TRADING CO. 
655 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

MED INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(BLUE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale NOVA TRADING CO. 
655 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

MED INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(PINK) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP NOVA TRADING CO. 
655 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

MED INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(RED) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP NOVA TRADING CO. 
655 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

KNIT LEGGINGS 
(FG31S400) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP THE ISFEL CO./ TOP STUFF 
110 W. 34TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP EXTENDED STAY HOTEL - 
ENGLEWOOD 
9604 E EASTER AVE 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PRAIRIE LAKES APARTMENTS 
6701 LACKMAN 
SHAWNEE, KS 66217 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BLACK SWAN ESTATES 
4850 BLACK SWAN CIRCLE 
SHAWNEE, KS 66216 
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PAPA BEAR 
FLANNEL PAJAMA 
(COW) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1500 SANTEE STREET, STE. 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

PAPA BEAR 
FLANNEL PAJAMA 
(RODEO) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1500 SANTEE STREET, STE. 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

BATTERY OP 
INSECT 
(QS102-3A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP GLEASON GLEN 
8015 LEWIS DRIVE 
LENEXA, KS 66227 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HIGHLAND CREST 
20804 W 99TH STREET 
LENEXA, KS 66220 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SADDLEBROOKE HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
4832 ALDEN 
SHAWNEE, KS 66216 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WINGATE INN & SUITES 
8000 E PEAKVIEW AVE 
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 
80111 

PLASTIC BALL[S] 
[12] 
(YT-178) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORT LLC 
600 MATEO STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

CLIMBING DOLL 
(1001) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFLATABLE 
SOCCER BALL 
(SB-10) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

3PC SPIKY 
BALL(EXERCISE) 
(B805N) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

3PC SPIKY 
BALL(EXERCISE) 
(B805N) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED SPIKY 
BALL(EXERCISE) 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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GREEN SPIK 
BALL(EXERCISE 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE SPIK 
BALL(EXERCISE 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

YELLOW SPIKY 
BALL(EXERC 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ORANGE SPIKY 
BALL(EXERC 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PINK SPIKY 
BALL(EXERCISE 
(B805) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TIFFANY LEE DBA MODERN 
TRADING 
500 S LOS ANGELES ST SUITE 
3C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFANT SHOES 
(PINK/OFF WHI) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JEMOS LLC 
12655 SE SPRING HOLLER 
ROAD 
EASATON, MO 64443 

INFANT SHOES 
(WHITE BOW) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP JEMOS LLC 
12655 SE SPRING HOLLER 
ROAD 
EASATON, MO 64443 

FLOWERY 
CARRIAGE 
(58) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SPECIAL AGENT-S 
BADGE 
(885738) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FRED'S INC. 
4300 NEW GETWELL ROAD 
MEMPHIS, TN 38118 

SPECIAL AGENT-L 
BADGE 
(885738) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FRED'S INC. 
4300 NEW GETWELL ROAD 
MEMPHIS, TN 38118 

TOY POOL TABLE 
(15257) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FRED'S INC. 
4300 NEW GETWELL ROAD 
MEMPHIS, TN 38118 

BASIC RHYTHMS 
XYLOPHONE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall THE STEP 2 COMPANY 
10010 AURORA HUDSON ROAD 
STREETSBORO, OH 44221 

WOODEN 
SLINGSHOTS 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP MUNOZ MUNOZ INC 
2258 BLUE ISLAND AVE. 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

GREAT MOMENT 
(UN2037) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WESTEDGE NOVELTIES, INC. 
5535 STATE ROAD 9 NORTH 
HOWE, IN 46746 
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MIDNIGHT COLORS 
(UN2235) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WESTEDGE NOVELTIES, INC. 
5535 STATE ROAD 9 NORTH 
HOWE, IN 46746 

WATER SQUIRTER 
(137483) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall WALGREEN CO. 
304 WILMOT RD., MAIL STOP # 
33 
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 

YOUTH TRAVEL 
PILLOW 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale WOLF MANUFACTURING 
1801 W. WACO DR. 
WACO, TX 76707 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HAMPTON INN - TREMONTON 
2145 W MAIN 
TREMONTON, UT 84337 

QUEEN MATTRESS 
(CR31250) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 CFP SLUMBER EASE FACTORY 
1327 8TH ST 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98270 

MULA BEAD 
ROLLER COASTER 
(800.140.41) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall IKEA NORTH AMERICA 
SERVICES, LLC 
420 ALAN WOOD ROAD 
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428 

MARCHMALLOW 
ROBE 
(38310) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall HANNA ANDERSON 
1010 NW FLANDERS 
PORTLAND, OR 97209 

16" DOLL W/ DR SET 
(AG189414/6) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

14: DOLL 
(AG189362) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

14" DOLL 
(AG189383/5) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

FRICTION TRACTOR 
W/CARS 
(AG177448/9) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

FRICTION TRACTOR 
W/ATV 
(AG177448/9) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ALOFT HOTEL LEAWOOD LLC 
11620 ASH ST 
LEAWOOD, KS 66211 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SHAWNEE STATION 
APARTMENTS 
6405 MAURER ROAD 
SHAWNEE, KS 66217 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FOUR COLONIES HOMES 
ASSOC A 
7975 MONROVIA STREET 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

GIRL'S CAMI TOP 
(W4005) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DELTA GALIL 
160 MEADOWLAND PARKWAY 
SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 
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BABY DOLL 
(345) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE FIRE 
ENGINE 
(B838B) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SNEAKER KEY 
CHAIN 
(52978) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale ADDED EXTRAS 
10 W. 33RD STREET, ROOM 716 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

LOGO YOUTH 
CHAIR 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP LOGO CHAIR, INC. 
117 SOUTHEAST PARKWAY 
FRANKLIN, TN 37064 

2CH R/C CAR 
(308229) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

2CH R/C CAR 
(308230) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

PULL BACK POLICE 
CAR 
(308105) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

PULL BACK POLICE 
CAR 
(308105) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

FRICTION CAR 
(300641) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&J MERCHANDISE 
9322 KLINGERMAN ST #A 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

FUNNY GLASSES 
(FUNNY GLASSE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. 
(GREENBRIER) 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

DOLL 
(MJ0930) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(8822) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(2010A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

3" DOLL 
(50) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ALPHABET BALL 
(9385) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
TRUCK SET 
(33) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUTING ZHANG DBA WORLD 
DISCOUNT 
230 WINSTON ST #1 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TWIN SIZE 
MATTRESSR 
(RB10 TWIN) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP NEW ENGLAND BEDDING 
COMPANY 
102 THIRD AVE. 
KEARNY, NJ 07032 

TWIN SIZE 
MATTRESS 
(SMOOTH TOP) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP DRC MATTRESS 
1631 DECATUR AVENUE 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

SUPER 
LUCHAMANIA 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LEE CARTER COMPANY 
2476 HARRISON STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 

RATTLES Rattle 16 CFR 1510 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LEE CARTER COMPANY 
2476 HARRISON STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 

SUPER 
LUCHAMANIA 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LEE CARTER COMPANY 
2476 HARRISON STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94110 

NATURAL STAGES 
PACIFIERS 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP KEY BABY LLC 
17844 N. US HIGHWAY 41 
LUTZ, FL 17844 

TUMBLEKINS FARM 
PLAYSET 
(T05001) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS 
ROADSTER 
(T05003) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS OFF-
ROADER 
(T05004) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS 
SCHOOL BUS 
(T05006) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS FIRE 
TRUCK 
(T05005) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS 
POLICE CAR 
(T05002) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

TUMBLEKINS FIRE 
STATION 
(T05000) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall INTERNATIONAL PLAYTHINGS 
LLC 
75D LACKWANNA AVENUE 
PARSIPPANY, NJ 07054 

CAILLOU ANIMAL 
PACK 
(IDCAI0655) 

Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

DISTRIBUTION SOLUTIONS 
901 LINCOLN PARKWAY 
PLAINWELL, MI 49080 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BANG BANG BALL 
(TY-4012) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XIAO JIAN LUO DBA CIW 
IMPORTS 
3014 MINNESOTA ST #1975 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90031 

MILITARY 
FIGURINES 5.5 IN 
(TS-09S97) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

DOLLAR TREE DISTRIBUTION, 
INC. (VA) 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FOUR COLONIES HOMES 
ASSOC B 
8100 MONROVIA STREET 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FOUR COLONIES HOMES 
ASSOC D 
8201 MONROVIA STREET 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THE RETREAT AT MISSION 
APARTMENTS 
6200 W. 51ST STREET 
MISSION, KS 66202 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THOMASBROOK APARTMENTS 
7613 FLINT STREET 
SHAWNEE, KS 66214 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FOREST PARK ESTATES 
HOMES ASSOCIATION 
7556 BELL RD 
SHAWNEE, KS 66217 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MILL CREEK MEADOWS 
21404 W 54TH ST 
SHAWNEE, KS 66218 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MADISON AT WOODRIDGE 
APARTMENTS 
13245 W 87TH TERRACE 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MADISON AT MILL CREEK 
(OAKS APT ASSOC) 
8714 PFLUMM COURT 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP GREENBUDS 
1434 57TH STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11219 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FIELDSTONE APARTMENTS - 
OLATHE 
15528 W 133RD ST 
OLATHE, KS 66062 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MILLCREEK RUN 
14124 W 88TH TERRACE 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PINNACLE POINTE 
10460 PFLUMM ROAD 
LENEXA, KS 66215 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 

covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WESTCHESTER HOMES 
ASSOCIATION 
8590 HAUSER COURT 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DOUBLETREE HOTEL 
SOUTHEAST - AURORA 
13696 E ILIFF PL 
AURORA, CO 80014 

GLITTER GLUE 
RAINBOW 
(GLT554) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Stop Sale NICOLE 
PO BOX 846 
MT LAUREL, NJ 08054 

ELECTRONIC 
ORGAN - GIRAFF 
(8806-5A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOCTOR'S PLAY 
SET 
(PH00090) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RAINBOW DEL RAY 
824 E. 17TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL SET 
(PH000123) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RAINBOW DEL RAY 
824 E. 17TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SPECIAL FORCE 
PLAY SET 
(PH000178) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP RAINBOW DEL RAY 
824 E. 17TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

JANUARY 2012     
FULL FUNCTION R/C 
CAR 
(58126) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

FRICTION TRUCK 
(2328B-61) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B.O. CAR 
(3202) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PUSH TRAIN 
(333) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ELECTRIC PIANO 
(5500) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PUSH ROOSTER 
(5587) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

FREE WHEEL DUCK 
(5588-B) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B/O DOG 
(3825) 

Sharp points 16 CFR 
1500.48 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

LADY BUG 
(658) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
LADY BUG 
(DL0920) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

46" WHITE POLAR 
BEAR 
(LRO 575) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIPAK DESIGNS 
224 RAILROAD AVENUE 
MILPITAS, CA 95035 

46" CAL MUGSTER 
(BROWN) 
(LRO794115 70) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIPAK DESIGNS 
224 RAILROAD AVENUE 
MILPITAS, CA 95035 

46" BLACKEY 
MUGSTER 
(LRO794115 70) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIPAK DESIGNS 
224 RAILROAD AVENUE 
MILPITAS, CA 95035 

POSTER PAINT 
(100) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Stop Sale IN & OUT DISTRIBUTORS 
P. O. BOX 1325 
SAINT JUST, PR 00978 

R/C TRUCK KING OF 
ROAD 
(HWA498317) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

R/C TRUCK 
SUPERIOR 
(HWA448859) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

R/C TRUCK 
SUPERIOR 
(HWA8858) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

PRINCESS GIRL 
(HWA254209) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

PUNCHING BALL 
(HWA343882) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

PRETTY BABY 
DOLL 
(HWA480503) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Recall RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

MODELL TRUCK 
SERIES 
(HWA341011) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

DOCTOR SET 
(HWA343054) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

SUPE RTRUCK 
(HWA389647) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
R/C SUPERIOR 
MASTER 
(HWA448851) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RETAIL MARKETING 
DISTRIBUTOR CORP. 
PO BOX 675 
TRUJILLO ALTO, PR 00911 

DOLL 
(344B) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(344D) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

LEXUS 
(A-2H31) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP CP TRADING USA INC. 
882 3RD AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11232 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP CORNERSTONE LODGE OF 
FOLEY 
126 HWY 20 WEST 
FOLEY, AL 36535 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PALM BEACH 
22984 PERDIDO BEACH BLVD. 
ORANGE BEACH, AL 36561 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ORLANDO SUNSHINE RESORT 
5473 DEL VERDE WAY 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HOLIDAY INN UNIVERSAL 
BOULEVARD 
8214 UNIVERSAL BOULEVARD 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL 
ORLANDO 
8978 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT 
ORLANDO 
8600 AUSTRIAN COURT 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SHELLBROOKE POINTE 
APARTMENTS 
7684 TWIN BEECH ROAD 
FAIRHOPE, AL 36532 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP DIXIE MOTEL 
301 FORREST AVE 
COCOA, FL 32922 

KRACK UP CARS 
(89970) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale JAY FRANCO AND SONS 
902-A SOUTH WALTON BLVD., 
STE. 
BENTONVILLE, AR 72712 

TREE HOUSE 
(700008426) 

Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

AMAZON 
333 BOREN AVE., N 
SEATTLE, WA 98109 

SUPER RACETRACK 
(2297-NP) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP XTREME TOYS CORP. 
340 SOUTH CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DOLL SET 
["KAIHNGDA"] 
(836344-2N) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

JUMPING BALL Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRANG QUYNH NGUYEN 
11902 LISCOMB STREET 
EL MONTE, CA 91732 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HAMPTON WOODS 
APARTMENTS 
16955 W 68TH ST 
SHAWNEE, KS 66217 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WESTBROOK APARTMENTS 
4932 EAGLESMERE DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

BUMP & GO 
JOLLYTRAIN 
(SG-2272) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EXTREME TOYS 
423 E. 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CLICK CLACK 
BALLS W/O LIG 
(27739) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NOVELTY INCORPORATED 
351 W. MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

STUFFED TOY 
ALLIGATOR 
(RED JACKET/A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RUSSLOVO.COM CORP 
105-00 SHORE FRONT PKWY 
SUITE 1P 
ROCKAWAY, NY 11694 

D[B]UMPER CAR 
(D21833) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MULTITOY INC 
309 E 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

2 PC POLICE CARS 
(HO55) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

BEAUTY GIRL Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a) 
(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

TOW TRUCK IN PVC 
(MS8200A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BOXING SET 
(2079A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CLICK CLACK 
BALLS W/O LIG 
(27739) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SHINSACHI MEDIA, INC. C/O 
E.I. PHARMACEUTICAL 
SOLUTIONS WORKS 
2865 N. CANNON BLVD. 
KANNAPOLIS, NC 28083 

DOLL 
(A-147B(S)) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&H INTERNATIONAL INC 
1240 PALMETTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(A-198(S)) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&H INTERNATIONAL INC 
1240 PALMETTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(A-198(E)) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&H INTERNATIONAL INC 
1240 PALMETTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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DOLL 
(A-199(R)) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&H INTERNATIONAL INC 
1240 PALMETTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(A-199(W)) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S&H INTERNATIONAL INC 
1240 PALMETTO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SAVANNAH PARK 
APARTMENT 
300 LAWSON AVENUE EAST 
FOLEY, AL 36526 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WESTIN IMAGINE ORLANDO 
9501 UNIVERSAL BLVD 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COCOA PALMS MOBILE PARK 
POOL 
6815 ATLANTIC AVE N 
CAPE CANAVERAL, FL 32920 

STOKKE STROLLER 
(XPLORY) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale STOKKE LLC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD., 
SUITE 1 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 

ICANDY STROLLER 
(ICANDY PEACH) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ICANDY AMERICA 
401 BROADWAY SUITE 1412 
NEW YORK, NY 10013 

CAPRETTI CRIB 
(3311) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale CAPRETTI 
1343 SHOTGUN RD. 
SUNRISE, FL 33326 

KIDZ DECOURI CRIB 
(GREENWICH) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale BABY & KIDS ROOMS 
461 RIDGE RD. 
DAYTON, NJ 08810 

CITY MINI 
STROLLER 
(2011) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale BABY JOGGER CO. 
PO BOX 933677 
ATLANTA, GA 31193 

POWERHOUSE 
ORANGE CLEANER 
(28 FL. OZ.) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS, 
INC. 
32500 TELEGRAPH ROAD, #202 
BIGHAM FARMS, MI 48025 

FUTON MATTRESS- 
TWIN SIZE 
(MOONSHADOW) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 CFP OTIS BED MANUFACTURING 
BUFFALO INDUSTRIAL PARK 
ON JAM 
BUFFALO, NY 14206 

KIDS SLEEPWEAR 
(261116) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

KIDS SLEEPWEAR 
(260006) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

KIDS SLEEPWEAR 
(260008) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 
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MATTRESS 
(BACKGUARD) 

Other mattress 16 CFR 1632 CFP SOUTHERLAND, INC. 
1973 SOUTHERLAND DRIVE 
NASHVILLE, TN 37207 

PAPA BEAR 
CHILDREN PJ 
(BALER) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

BABY DOLL 
(2668) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP XP TRADING 
23 CYPRESS AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

ACTION FIGURE SET 
(5531) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP XP TRADING 
23 CYPRESS AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

DOMO PLUSH 
BACKPACK 
(DM0157) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DOMO PLUSH 
BACKPACK 
(DM0017) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRADING 24/7 INC 
3748 EAST 26TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

STROLLER 
(ALTA B5) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP ALTA 
57-25 OTTOR ROAD 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

STROLLER 
(ALTA B8A) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP ALTA 
57-25 OTTOR ROAD 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

STROLLER 
(ALTA B1) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP ALTA 
57-25 OTTOR ROAD 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

TRESJOLI Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

GIRL SHOES/WHITE 
(C NINA 03) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/RED 
(C NINA 03) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

GIRL SHOES/BLACK 
(C NINA 03) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOPWIN SHOES INC. 
261 NW 26TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33127 

PAINTED METAL 
HAIRCLIP 
(FLOWER) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PANOWAY CORPORATION 
15810 E GALE AVE #265 
HACIENDA HEIGHTS, CA 91745 

PAINTED METAL 
HAIRCLIP 
(FLOWER) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PANOWAY CORPORATION 
15810 E GALE AVE #265 
HACIENDA HEIGHTS, CA 91745 

TOY ROCKER 
(547) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

CFP BJ & W INTERNATIONAL CORP. 
9920 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

TOY ROCKER 
(547) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

CFP BJ & W INTERNATIONAL CORP. 
9920 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
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SCOOTER 
(MM0006) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICRO MOM SCOOTERS INC 
KICKBOARD USA 
4700 36TH ST SE 
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512 

MILITARY RAILCAR 
(ROADWAY 
(8868) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(M5402) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B/O ORBIT TRAIN 
(PYO0892) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B\O ORBIT TRAIN 
(PYA11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B/O TRACK TRAIN 
(PY0086) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE FRICTION 
CAR 
(1698D) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KB (USA) TRADING INC. 
330 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ACROBATIC CAR 
(9036) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KB (USA) TRADING INC. 
330 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED FRICTION CAR 
(1698D) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KB (USA) TRADING INC. 
330 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WAGGING ANIMALS 
(BUTTERFLY) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

WAGGING ANIMALS 
(GREEN FISH) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

WAGGING ANIMALS 
(BLUE LADYBUG) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

WAGGING ANIMALS 
(PURPLE TURTL) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

BALERO- WOODEN 
TOY 
(GREEN/ORANGE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

BALERO- WOODEN 
TOY 
(ORANGE/VIOLE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

BALERO- WOODEN 
TOY 
(GREEN/ORANGE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

BALERO-WOODEN 
TOY 
(BLUE/ORANGE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 
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BALERO-WOODEN 
(GREEN/PINK) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

BALERO-WOODEN 
TOY 
(ORANGE MAROO) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SWEET DREAMS MATTRESS 
MANUFACTURING 
2724 W MCDOWELL RD 
PHOENIX, AZ 85009 

TOY BICYCLE W/ 
FIGURE 
(TB00971/2688) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KEVIN'S CRYSTAL ART 
GALLERY 
313 S. SAN PEDRO ST UNIT 104 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

LIGHTER 
/GLOCK/SHOCKER 
(SH04) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

777 LUCKY ACCESSORIES INC. 
1226 NW 23RD AVE 
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33311 

LIGHTER 
/REVOLVER/POINTE
R 
(SH05) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

777 LUCKY ACCESSORIES INC. 
1226 NW 23RD AVE 
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33311 

LIGHTER/CAMERA/S
HOCKER 
(SH10) 

Lighter certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1210.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

777 LUCKY ACCESSORIES INC. 
1226 NW 23RD AVE 
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33311 

BRUSH FREE BOWL 
CLEANER 

Aerosols labeling 16 CFR 
1500.130 

CFP PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS, 
INC. 
32500 TELEGRAPH ROAD, 
SUITE #2 
BINGHAM FARMS, MI 48025 

ALL PURPOSE 
CLEANER 

Aerosols labeling 16 CFR 
1500.130 

CFP PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS, 
INC. 
32500 TELEGRAPH ROAD, 
SUITE #2 
BINGHAM FARMS, MI 48025 

CHILDREN'S 
JEWELRY 
(245949-01) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

LTD COMMODITIES INC. 
2800 LAKESIDE DR. 
BANNOCKBURN, IL 60015 

1 PC DOLL DET 
(5118) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

TELEPHONE MULTI 
FUNCTION 
(DWH-0572A/16) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SANTA'S TOY CORPORATION 
1560 E. 5OTH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(PT-XT) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SOTO USA INC 
110 RUSTIC PLACE 
EUGENE, OR 97401 

SWIMMING 
GOGGLES 
(WG43) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HING YING INTERNATIONAL 
INC 
20727 RIVERFOREST DR 
LAND O LAKES, FL 34638 

POCKET TORCH 
(PT-14SB) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EDDIE BAUER INC 
10401 NE 8TH STREET #500 
BELLEVUE, WA 98004 

POCKET TORCH 
(PT-14SB) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EDDIE BAUER INC 
10401 NE 8TH STREET #500 
BELLEVUE, WA 98004 
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FEBRUARY 2012     
MATTRESS SET 
(JGCPT78) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JEEPT6080) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JOEPT60) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JEEPT78) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO39) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO39) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO54) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFOPT54) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFOPT60) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO60) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO78) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

TOY GUN 
(8016A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

R\C CAR 
(9819) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B\O GUN 
(7744B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

MATTRESS 
(KUI XIANG) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FURNITURE DIRECT 
5367 NEW PEACHTREE ROAD 
CHAMBLEE, GA 30341 

UKULELE TOYS 
(T30046) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CS WO & SONS, LTD. 
702 SOUTH BERETANIA 
STREET 
HONOLULU, HI 96813 

CRYSTAL HEAT 
DRAIN OPENER 
(CRY2) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ZEP INC. 
525 E CENTRE PARK BLVD 
DESOTO, TX 75115 
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10 MINUTE CLOG 
REMOVER 
(EHCR64) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ZEP INC. 
350 JOE FRANK HARRIS 
PARKWAY 
EMERSON, GA 30137 

MAX STRENGTH 
GEL DRAIN 
(LO64NG) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ZEP INC. 
350 JOE FRANK HARRIS 
PARKWAY 
EMERSON, GA 30137 

HEAVY DUTY 
DRAIN OPENER 
(HO64) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ZEP INC. 
350 JOE FRANK HARRIS 
PARKWAY 
EMERSON, GA 30137 

PRINCESS PLAYSET 
(JJ-9430) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 260) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 261) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 262) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 263) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 264) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 265) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

DINO PAINT KIT 
(FD 266) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP BLACK HILLS INSTITUTE 
117 MAIN STREET 
HILL CITY, SD 57745 

PUNCHING BAG 
(143881-1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SKU WHOLESALE LLC 
35 PINNACLE DRIVE 
PORT JEFFERSON, NY 11777 

WATER GAME 
(CAR) 
(9932) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CRESPEC GROUP 
417 WALL STREET #29 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

F/P CAR IN PVC 
COVER 
(MS8200A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

F/P CAR IN PVC 
COVER 
(2599-6/3399-) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

F/P CAR IN PVC 
COVER 
(2599-C/2599-) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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GHOST FIGHTER 
(LC7529) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SKY'S THE LIMIT, DBA STARR 
FIREWORKS 
10908 38TH STREET SW 
HORACE, ND 58047 

SHUTTLE MISSIONS 
(LB6124) 

Fireworks fuse 
attachment 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

VICTORY FIREWORKS OF WI 
LLC 
579 VINCENT LANE 
ELLSWORTH, WI 54011 

NIGHTWEAR 
(PBL2006WESBT) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

NIGHTWEAR 
(PBLHOTRODST) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

NIGHTWEAR 
(PBLFIRETKT) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall PETIT LEM 
275 RUE STINSON SUITE 201 
MONTREAL QC, CANADA H4N 
2E1 

SCOPE 
MOUTHWASH 

Mouthwash 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(22) 

Recall PROCTER & GAMBLE 
1 PROCTER & GAMBLE PLAZA 
CINCINNATI, OH 45202 

GIRLS SHOES 
(4120) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP LA NOVIA SHOES 
10621 E RUSH STREET 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SHOES 
(4120B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP LA NOVIA SHOES 
10621 E RUSH STREET 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

JEWELRY 
(VARIOUS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall CHAMILIA, LLC 
530 NORTH THIRD STREET, 
SUITE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55401 

TOY GUN PLAYSET 
(552) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

HELMET Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PJ'S WHOLESALE INC. 
1573 WESTBELT DRIVE 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

MATTRESS SET 
(JSFO78) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Recall WM FURNITURE MARKET 
NO.4 GOLDERN ROCK ST. 
ST. CROIX, VI 00820 

YOUTH ATV 
(MONGOOSE 70) 

Failure to meet 
certifications 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 
(A) 

Import CFP KYMCOUSA 
5 STAN PERKINS ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29307 

PUSH PLANE TOY 
(GL3-4) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

BABY WALKER 
(GL19-1) 

Durable nursery 
product-baby walkers 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 
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BOXING SET 
(GL22-1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

TOY FISH 
(GL31-10) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

TOY TRACTOR 
(GL31-9) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

OP SKINNY JEANS 
(OG30Y006) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale JORDACHE ENTERPRISE 
1400 BROADWAY 
NEW YORK, NY 10018 

SUPER FLYING 
PLANE 
(LL006) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale THE TJX COMPANIES, INC. 
770 COCHITUATE ROAD 
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701 

SOCCER BALL 
(AMERICA) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TEPA WHOLESALE 
2503 S. BLUE ISLAND AVE. 
LOCAL 
CHICAGO, IL 60608 

PINK SCOOTER 
(1313) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE SCOOTER 
(1313) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFLATABLE BALL 
(MD-51) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFLATABLE BALL 
(MD-52) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFLATABLE BALL 
(MD-54) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

HELICOPTER W 
CANDIES 
(2880) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

T&S SALES COMPANY LLC 
9949 NW 89 AVENUE 
MEDLEY, FL 33178 

TRAIN W CANDIES 
(2820) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

T&S SALES COMPANY LLC 
9949 NW 89 AVENUE 
MEDLEY, FL 33178 

AIRPLANE W 
CANDIES 
(2410) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

T&S SALES COMPANY LLC 
9949 NW 89 AVENUE 
MEDLEY, FL 33178 

PLANE WITH LIGHT 
(PG-7486) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SABAL PALM @ LBV 
13675 LAKE VINING DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 
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DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP MARRIOTT ROYAL PALMS-
ORLANDO 
8404 VACATION WAY 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

POOL AND SPA 
DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PLANTATION PARK CONDO 
13000 MULBERRY PARK MGMT 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DEE ANN LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES POOL 
409 STEPHEN DRIVE 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COMFORT SUITES - FOLEY 
150 WEST RIVIERA BLVD. 
FOLEY, AL 36535 

GIRLS SHORTS 
(PROJ05) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall RIGO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
1527 NEWTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

GIRLS PANTS 
(PROJ10-05) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall RIGO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
1527 NEWTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BOYS PANTS 
(PROJ10-05) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall RIGO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
1527 NEWTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

TOY FIRE TRUCK 
(D2D-3025) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ANJALI IMPORTS, INC. 
660 INTERNATIONAL PKWY 
RICHARDSON, TX 75081 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MARRIOTT FAIRFIELD INN 
AND SPRINGHILL SU 
8615 VINELAND AVENUE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

3M MINI BUTANE 
TORCH 
(MBT1) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Recall CODA RESROUCES, LTD 
960 ALABAMA AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11207 

MARCH 2012     
DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MARRIOTT COURTYARD 
ORLANDO 
8623 VINELAND AVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

PLASTIC TOY CAR 
(2 CS) 
(HM73365) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA HOMEMAX INC 
9400 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PULL BACK &GO 
TOY VEHICLE 
(3707) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUN WORLD INC. 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PULL BACK &GO 
TOY VEHICLE 
(3713) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUN WORLD INC. 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PULL BACK &GO 
TOY VEHICLE 
(3733) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUN WORLD INC. 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PULL BACK &GO 
TOY VEHICLE 
(3713) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU HOLDINGS INC. 
7075 FLYING CLOUD DRIVE 
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344 
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DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MISSION CLUB APARTMENTS 
6739 MISSION CLUB 
BOULEVARD 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

DRAIN OPENER 
(7122) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ROOTO CORP. 
3505 WEST GRAND RIVER 
HOWELL, MI 48843 

DRAIN CLEANER 
(7023) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ROOTO CORP. 
3505 WEST GRAND RIVER 
HOWELL, MI 48843 

DRAIN CLEANER 
(680) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ROOTO CORP. 
3505 WEST GRAND RIVER 
HOWELL, MI 48843 

SEWER LINE 
CLEANER 
(1045) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ROOTO CORP. 
3505 WEST GRAND RIVER 
HOWELL, MI 48843 

FLASHING 
NECKLACE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP WALGREEN CO. 
304 WILMOT RD., MAIL STOP # 
33 
DEERFIELD, IL 60015 

TOY GARDENING 
TOOL BAG 
(170861) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

TOY GARDENING 
TOOL BAG 
(170861) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

TOY GARDENING 
TOOL BAG 
(170726) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

TOY GARDENING 
TOOL BAG 
(170726) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

B/O TRAIN SET 
(Z12358) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MULTITOY INC 
309 E 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B/O ORBIT TRAIN 
[SET] 
(D21653) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MULTITOY INC 
309 E 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BROWN VELCRO 
SANDAL 
(S013) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LANIECAKES LLC 
1441 HILLSIDE DR 
WACO, TX 76706 

GREEN RAG DOLL 
(B46 & B49) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

RAG DOLL 
(B49) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

21" DOLL 
(B47 & B48) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 
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16" DOLL 
(B52) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

TRANSFORMABLE 
CAR 
(10703) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

8" DOLL 
(B51) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

SITTING RAG DOLL 
(B44) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

WIND UP MUSIC 
RAG DOLL 
(B46) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

B127, B128, B129, 
B130 
(BICYCLE) 

Bicycle instruction 
manual 

16 CFR 
1512.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS INC 
3600 S DORT HWY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

DOCTOR COSTUME 
- CHILD'S 
(9733) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PET VET COSTUME - 
CHILD'S 
(110261) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PET VET COSTUME - 
CHILD'S 
(110261/G/GL) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

PET VET COSTUME - 
CHILD'S 
(110261PK/S/L) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS VEST Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 
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KIDS JACKET Lead in children's 

product/FHSA 
16 CFR 1500 Customs 

Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS VEST Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS VEST Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS SLEEPWEAR Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

KIDS JACKET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

CAR TRANSPORTER 
& CARS 
(113521) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYS R US 
ONE GEOFFREY WAY 
WAYNE, NJ 07470 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WATERMAN VILLAGE 
445 WATERMAN AVENUE 
MOUNT DORA, FL 32757 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP AMERICAS BEST VALUE INN 
POOL 
4903 MARKET ST 
WILMINGTON, NC 28405 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BIRCH CREEK II 
988 BIRCH CREEK DR 
WILMINGTON, NC 28401 

TRAILER W/ 4 
CONST TRUCKS 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

MOTORCYCLE Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

AIRPLANE MODEL Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

FLASHING PACIFIER 
(MI-009) 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

Y & T IMPORTS INC 
600 MATEO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

12" DOLL 
(901123A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WE ARE TOYS INC 
301 E. 4TH ST UNIT C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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DOLL 3+ 
(80327) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WE ARE TOYS INC 
301 E. 4TH ST UNIT C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TUMBLING 
PENGUIN GAME 
(5577-1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WE ARE TOYS INC 
301 E. 4TH ST UNIT C 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CHOCO TREASURE 
(ORNAMENTS) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP CANDY TREASURE, LLC 
66 WELSH ROAD 
LEBANON, NJ 08833 

VENETIAN BEAD 
JEWELRY KIT 
(380041B/1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BLUESTEM BRANDS, INC. 
6509 FLYING CLOUD DRIVE 
EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344 

VINYL BACKPACK 
SMALL 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

VINYL BACKPACK 
W/ LEAF 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

VINYL BACKPACK Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CLOG REMOVER 
(6214) 

Drain cleaners 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP WHINK PRODUCTS COMPANY 
1901 15TH AVENUE PO BOX 230 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

HAIR CLOG 
BLASTER 
(6217) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP WHINK PRODUCTS COMPANY 
1901 15TH AVENUE PO BOX 230 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

NECKLACE 
(PON18597) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DM MERCHANDISING 
5300 PATTERSON AVENUE SE 
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49530 

PONY 
(TY19841) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

TOY FIRE ENGINE 
(D2D-3025) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ANJALI IMPORTS, INC. 
660 INTERNATIONAL 
PARKWAY, #120 
RICHARDSON, TX 75081 

KYMCO 
(MONGOOSE 70) 

ATV does not have 
label certifying to 
standard 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP KYMCO USA 
5 STAN PERKINS ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29307 

MATTRESS 
(HOTEL MOTEL) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 CFP EMES BEDDING 
620 E. ERIE BLDG. 6 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19134 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP LIME TREE VILLAGE 
5303 GATEWAY AVENUE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

PILOT LUGGAGE 
CASES 
(CIRCO) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall TARGET CORPORATION 
7000 TARGET PARKWAY 
NORTH NCD 
BROOKLYN PARK, MN 55445 
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BICYCLE HELMET 
(VARIOUS) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Recall TRIPLE EIGHT DISTRIBUTION, 
INC. 
20W VANDERVENTER, SUITE 
101 
PORT WASHINGTON, NY 11050 

BOXING SET 
(9002) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

KIDS SUNGLASSES 
(27173) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NOVELTY, INC. 
351 WEST MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

KIDS SUNGLASSES 
(27173) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NOVELTY, INC. 
351 WEST MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

LIGHTERS 
(HY-92) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
Reporting 

16 CFR 
1212.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HOME PORT TRADING CORP 
199 COOK STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11206 

GUITAR BALLOON Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BUTTERFLY TRADING 
30635 DEQUINDRE 
MADISON HGTS, MI 48071 

DRAIN COVER 
(INDOOR WATER) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP GRAND BEAR LODGE, LLC 
2643 NORTH ILLINOIS ROUTE 
178 
UTICA, IL 61373 

BABY SHOES 
(BEAR FACE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(GECKO) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(FROG) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(BUMBLEBEE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(LADYBUG) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(BUTTERFLY) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 
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BABY SHOES 
(TURTLE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(BASEBALL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

BABY SHOES 
(SADDLEBACK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ORIENTAL STAR 
INTERNATIONAL INC. 
37819 WESTWOOD CIRCLE, 
#201 
WESTLAND, MI 48185 

PLASTIC PIGGY 
BANK 
(YELLOW7197) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale T.O.O.M IMPORTS LLC 
4655 SW 125TH LANE 
MIRAMAR, FL 33027 

DRAIN OPENER 
(103025) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

CFP ROOTO CORP. 
3505 WEST GRAND RIVER 
HOWELL, MI 48843 

NAVY SEAL GUN 
SET 
(TY16834) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

BOW AND ARROW 
(KA088) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

BOW AND ARROW 
(KA0088) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

COLORING BOOK 
W/CRAYONS 
(CF-169) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GOLDEN PALM ENTERPRISES, 
INC. 
820 S. PALM AVE., STE. 18 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

ARMY MEN 
(JJ-9914) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

POLICE SET 
(8868) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BROOKSIDE WHOLESALE 
1279 VETERANS MEMORIAL 
HWY SE 
MABLETON, GA 31026 

DOLL 
(6653) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BROOKSIDE WHOLESALE 
1279 VETERANS MEMORIAL 
HWY SE 
MABLETON, GA 31026 

DOLL 
(9803) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BROOKSIDE WHOLESALE 
1279 VETERANS MEMORIAL 
HWY SE 
MABLETON, GA 31026 

DOLL 
(9388) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BROOKSIDE WHOLESALE 
1279 VETERANS MEMORIAL 
HWY SE 
MABLETON, GA 31026 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
TRUCK W/ANIMALS 
(AA-6616) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

ZOOMSTERS TOY 
VEHICLES 
(1115) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOY INVESTMENTS INC. DBA 
TOYSMITH 
3101 W VALLEY HWY E 
SUMNER, WA 98390 

LIMITED EDITION 
(1213) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HOME MART 
100 NORTH BERETANIA 
STREET, #1 
HONOLULU, HI 96817 

MAINLINE 
CLEANER 
(P-128) 

Drain cleaners 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP PEQUA INDUSTRIES 
431 BROOK AVE UNIT 6 
DEER PARK, NY 11729 

CESS-FLO CLEANER 
(P-101) 

Drain cleaners 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP PEQUA INDUSTRIES 
431 BROOK AVE UNIT 6 
DEER PARK, NY 11729 

HEAVY DUTY 
DRAIN OPENER 
(P-10232) 

Drain cleaners 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP PEQUA INDUSTRIES 
431 BROOK AVE UNIT 6 
DEER PARK, NY 11729 

SKATE BOARD 
HELMET 
(A114) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NIE INC. 
1606 W. FRONTAGE RD. 
CHULA VISTA, CA 91911 

SKIN SO SOFT 
PERFECTING O 
(230-855) 

Hydrocarbon 
cosmetic/drug 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(32) 

CFP AVON PRODUCTS INC 
777 THIRD AVENUE 
NEW YORK, NY 10017 

BABY WALKER Durable nursery 
product-baby walkers 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS 
INC. 
3600 S. DORT HIGHWAY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

37 KEYS 
ELECTRONIC 
KEYBOA 
(HX-371) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS 
INC. 
3600 S. DORT HIGHWAY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

PUSH CHAIR 
STROLLER 
(B-99) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS 
INC. 
3600 S. DORT HIGHWAY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

STROLLER 
(B-97) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS 
INC. 
3600 S. DORT HIGHWAY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

SMART EGGS ON 
WHEELS 
(3033) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

SMART EGGS ON 
WHEELS 
(3033) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

TOY SEMI-TRUCK 
RED 
(459508) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DIRECT DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICES DBA TC TOYS 
2856 VAIL AVE 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 
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TOY SEMI-TRUCK 
BLUE 
(459508) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DIRECT DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICES DBA TC TOYS 
2856 VAIL AVE 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

BABY SHIRTAND 
PANTS 
(1328J08 CAKE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

SOAP BUBBLES 
(08349A) 

ASTM toy standard 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(a) 

Stop Sale WELLS MANUFACTURING 
COMPANY 
280 WEST MAIN 
NEW VIENNA, OH 45159 

LEATHER 
BRACELET 
(CS003) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale LENNY & EVA 
370 S. LOWE AVE., A 185 
COOKVILLE, TN 38501 

BABY SHIRT AND 
SHORTS 
(0417J03 SHOE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BABY PJ SET 
CUPCAKE 
(1331J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BABY PJ SET 
PURSES 
(1225J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1531BOO) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1925J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2529J63) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2025J20) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2125J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1925J11) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1228J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2126J13) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1625J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1325J08) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 
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CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1533B00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1525B07) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1925J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2127J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1928J00B) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1231J00G) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2130J00B) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2130J00G) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1231J00B) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1928J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2428J17) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1928J00B) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2130J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2130J00B) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1334J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1231J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1434D00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 
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CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(1234J00) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S 
PAJAMA 
(2527T63) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

TOY WOODEN 
BLOCKS 
(7003-Z) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Import CFP GORGEIOUS PRODUCTS INC 
23487 N. ACADIA DRIVE 
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047 

LG INFLATABLE 
SPIKE BALL 
(PINK) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Stop Sale MODERN TRADING 
3829 LINCOLN AVENUE 
EL MONTE, CA 91731 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PALMS OF MOUNT DORA 
1400 EUDORA ROAD 
MOUNT DORA, FL 32757 

VICKS DAYQUIL 
(2,4, 8 COUNT) 

Acetaminophen 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(16) 

Recall PROCTER AND GAMBLE 
2 P&G PLAZA 
CINCINNATI, OH 45202 

VICKS NYQUIL 
(2,4, 8 COUNT) 

Acetaminophen 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(16) 

Recall PROCTER AND GAMBLE 
2 P&G PLAZA 
CINCINNATI, OH 45202 

3PK-RUBBER 
BALLS-MULTICOL 
(109276) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GREENBRIER INTERNATIONAL 
INC. 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

RATTLESNAKE EGG 
- MAGNET 
(TY-258) 

ASTM toy magnet 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AMEN TRADING, INC. 
3183 BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

JEWELRY SERIES 
(5958) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

JEWELRY SERIES 
(5966) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

JEWELRY SERIES 
(5968) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

NINJA SET 
(RZ22) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

NINJA SET 
(RZ28) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

NINJA SET 
(RZ55) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

NINJA SET 
(RZ38) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

NINJA SET 
(RZ56) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP REGENCY MERCHANDISE, INC. 
1729 E. WASHINGTON BLVD. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BICYCLE 
(700C) 

Bicycle reflectors 16 CFR 
1512.16 

Import CFP LEE JOHNSON CHEVROLET / 
MAZDA / KIA 
11845 NE 85TH ST 
KIRKLAND, WA 98033 

KID'S VOLLEYBALL 
SET 
(AJ502CS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MCKENZIE BUYING COMPANY 
6700 SW SANDBURG ST. 
TIGARD, OR 97223 

DRESS UP PRINCESS 
DOLL 
(TOY-PR5) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

AST DINOSAURS 
SMALL 
(RT-037A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

ASST WILD 
ANIMALS SMALL 
(RT-036A) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

ASST FARM 
ANIMALS MED 
(RT-032A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

WILD ANIMALS 
MEDIUM 
(RT-033A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

GENERAL ANIMALS 
LRG 
(RT-034B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

ASST DINOSAURS 
LARGE 
(RT-031B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

FARM ANIMALS 
LARGE 
(RT-032B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

ASST DINOSAUR 
MEDIUM 
(RT-031A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

PIRATE PISTOL 
(TOY-P2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

PIRATE DELUXE 
PLAY SET 
(TOY-P6P) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

WAR WEAPON 
SUPER SHOOT 
(RT-W1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

WAR WEAPON 
SWORDSHIELD 
(RT-W2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

WEST COWBOY 
SHOTGUN 
(RT-WEST01) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

POLICE SHOTGUN 
PISTOL 
(RT-PL1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
POLICE SET W 
CANTEEN 
(RT-PL2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

RT-PL3 
(POLICE SET W) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

ELEPHANT 
LANYARD 
(LN-ELEPHANT) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

SKATE 
(FLCHARMSKATE) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

PIG HAT 
(HAT-SMPIG) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

KINDER EGG 
(SORPRESA) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

SCHEIBEN-
SCHIEBER 
(91029) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP LANARD TOYS INC 
101 SOUTH STERLING 
TERRACE 
SUGAR CREEK, MO 64052 

COO COO CRITTERS 
(59561) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP LANARD TOYS INC 
101 SOUTH STERLING 
TERRACE 
SUGAR CREEK, MO 64052 

TEAM ARMY 
(10110) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP LANARD TOYS INC 
101 SOUTH STERLING 
TERRACE 
SUGAR CREEK, MO 64052 

GALOP DE STAR Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Import CFP HALE'S FIREWORKS 
ROUTE 5 P.O. BOX 5350 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

EMBARK 
BACKPACKS 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall TARGET CORPORATION 
7000 TARGET PARKWAY 
NORTH NCD 
BROOKLYN PARK, MN 55445 

MATTRESS 
(SMOOTH TOP) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall AMERICAN MATTRESS MFG 
CO 
1899 D METROPOLITAN PKWY 
ATLANTA, GA 30315 

TRAILER W/ 
CONTAINER 
(TC11AU14) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

TRAILER W/ 4 
HORSE 
(TC11AU10) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

3 FUNCTION ROBOT 
(TC11AU16) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOP Q INC 
100 SOUTH 15TH STREET 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 

TOY TRUCK 
(TY803) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
RACE CAR 
(TY821C) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY CAR 
(TY610) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY AIRPLANE 
(TY806) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY CARS 
(TY805C) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY TRUCK 
(TY859) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY CARS 
(TY468) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

TOY TRUCK 
(TY858) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

SEE REMARKS Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FOCUS FUSION 
647 HIND IUKA DRIVE 
HONOLULU, HI 96821 

TOY DUCK 
(206313) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

CARRIAGE [BUMP & 
GO TOY] 
(7733) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY PLANE 
(2686) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

NAVY SEALS PLAY 
SET 
(TY16833) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

NAVY SEALS PLAY 
SET 
(TY16834) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

EYEBALL 
SUPERBALL 
(1036623) 

Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
ball 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Stop Sale SPIRIT HALLOWEEN 
6826 BLACK HORSE PIKE 
EGG HARBOR TWP, NJ 08234 

EYEBALL 
PONGBALL 
(1005370) 

Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
ball 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

Stop Sale SIESTA MATTRESS 
705 ST JOSEPH STREET 
HOUSTON, TX 77023 

APRIL 2012     
PLASTIC TOY 
(44320) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP NEAL DESAI 
417 ANGEL OAK 
AUSTIN, TX 78748 

CYBEX STROLLER 
(RUBY) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP REGAL LAGER, INC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD. 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
CYBEX STROLLER 
(CALLISTO) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP REGAL LAGER, INC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD. 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 

CYBEX STROLLER 
(ONYX) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP REGAL LAGER, INC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD. 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 

CYBEX CARRIER 
(CARRYCOT) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP REGAL LAGER, INC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD. 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 

CYBEX INFANT 
CARRIER 
(U.GO) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 CFP REGAL LAGER, INC. 
1100 COBB PLACE BLVD. 
KENNESAW, GA 30144 

KENDALL CRIB 
(2166700) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale POTTERY BARN 
KIDS/WILLIAMS-SONOMA, INC. 
151 UNION STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

WICKER BASSINET 
(8795692) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale POTTERY BARN 
KIDS/WILLIAMS-SONOMA, INC. 
151 UNION STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

ULTIMATE 
CHANGING TABLE 
(8498537) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale POTTERY BARN 
KIDS/WILLIAMS-SONOMA, INC. 
151 UNION STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

REGENT SLIDER 
LAWN DARTS 
(73929) 

Lawn dart ban 16 CFR 1306 Stop Sale REGENT SPORTS 
CORPORATION 
45 RANICK ROAD 
HAUPPAUGE, NY 11787 

VHT QUCK DRY 
SPRAY ENAMEL 
(BLUE) 

Aerosols labeling 16 CFR 
1500.130 

Stop Sale THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. 
101 PROSPECT AVE., NW 
CLEVELAND, OH 44115 

BABY ROMPER 
(12160173A) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BABY ROMPER-
GREY-M875 
(12160173A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BABY ROMPER-
WHITE-0100 
(12160173A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

PLUSH TOY 
(SW-3271) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PARAMOUNT WHOLESALER 
INC. 
7526 HARWIN DR. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PLUSH TOY 
(SW-327H) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PARAMOUNT WHOLESALER 
INC. 
7526 HARWIN DR. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PLUSH TOY 
(SW-754) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PARAMOUNT WHOLESALER 
INC. 
7526 HARWIN DR. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
BABY WALKER 
(J-688D) 

Durable nursery 
product-baby walkers 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BORDERS TRADING GROUP 
792 E PICO BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BABY WALKER 
(J-588BD) 

Durable nursery 
product-baby walkers 

16 CFR 1130 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BORDERS TRADING GROUP 
792 E PICO BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BUBBLE SAX 
(698 (689)) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

BUBBLE RABBIT 
(342) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

DANCING BALL 
(1189) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

SCOOTER 
(ST-109-BLUE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

BASKETBALL SET 
(B320) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

FLYING FISH 
(1102) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP DIRECT TRADING 
2558 CORAL AVE 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741 

BE MY BEAR TOY Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP SAFARI LTD. 
1400 NW 159TH STREET, SUITE 
10 
MIAMI GARDENS, FL 33169 

MARBLE Misbranded marbles 16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP MONTCLAIR TOYHOUSE 
6115 LA SALLE AVENUE 
OAKLAND, CA 94611 

GREEN GRAPE Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP JEFFERY'S TOYS 
685 MARKET STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 

TOY FILLED BALL Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP FIVE LITTLE MONKEYS 
1224 SOLANO AVENUE 
ALBANY, GA 94706 

BABY DRESS PINK 
CUPCAKE 
(1333J08) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & C CHHILDRENS WEAR LTD 
12 WEST 32ND STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

TRACTOR TRAILER 
W/ 2 ATVS 
(9537) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

DOLL PLAY SET 
(20102H) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DOLL PLAY SET 
(20102J) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

FAST MONEY 
(GG67191) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

R BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

THE 60 GRAM 
ASSORTMENT 
(GG67201) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

R BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

JR HAIRY TANGLE 
(12900) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP TANGLE INC. 
385 OYSTER POINT BLVD 
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 
94080 

FUZZY JACKET - 
BEIGE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

FUZZY JACKET - 
PINK 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

FUZZY JACKET - 
WHITE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

HOODED JACKET 
RED/PURPLE 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

RED FUZZY COAT Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LARRY CHAN DBA YEN YEN 
KIDSWEAR 
9738 E LEMON AVE 
ARCADIA, CA 91007 

SLEEPWEAR 
(15/314RG) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall MY CLOTHES, INC. 
3024 HIGHFIELD DRIVE 
MONTGOMERY, AL 36111 

SLEEPWEAR 
(14) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall MY CLOTHES, INC. 
3024 HIGHFIELD DRIVE 
MONTGOMERY, AL 36111 

SUPER TOW TRUCK 
(HWA327674) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ALMACENES DIPINO 
PO BOX 7322 
PONCE, PR 00732 

VOLLEYBALL 
(HWA506638) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ALMACENES DIPINO 
PO BOX 7322 
PONCE, PR 00732 

THE IN LAWS 
(M916) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

DULCE VALERIA CHAVEZ 
6250 HOLABIRD STREET, APT 
19 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92154 

GABIANO TWO 
PIECE PJ SET 
(GABIANO) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall ISHTEX 
2875 NORTH BERKELEY LAKE 
ROAD 
DULUTH, GA 30096 
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GABIANO PINK 
HEART PAJAMA 
(GABIANO) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall ISHTEX 
12875 NORTH BERKELEY 
ROAD, SUI 
DULUTH, GA 30096 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(STAFFFORD) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall SKR INTERNATIONAL LLC 
5809 238TH ST SE, STE 7 
WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(BRAIDEN) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall SKR INTERNATIONAL LLC 
5809 238TH ST SE, STE 7 
WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 

TWIN SIZE 
MATTRESS 
(500) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall MATTRESS CLOUD, IINC. 
769 CHAUNCEY STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11207 

TWIN SIZE 
MATTRESS 
(RB500) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall MATTRESS CLOUD, IINC. 
769 CHAUNCEY STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11207 

RUBBER BABY Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY 
5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD 
CUMBERLAND,, RI 02864 

TOY WATER GUN 
(3267468) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU INC. 
19011 LAKE DR E 
CHANHASSEN, MN 55317 

CHILD TOPS AND 
LEGGINGS 
(JW9094) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

CHILD TOPS AND 
PANTS 
(JW9090) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

CHILD TOPS AND 
LEGGINGS 
(JW9125) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

CHILD'S TOPS AND 
PANT 
(JW9106) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

CHILD'S KNIT 
DRESS 
(HD001) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

CHILD'S KNIT 
DRESS 
(HD002) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CANADIAN KIDSWEAR 
101-12815 85 AVENUE 
SURREY, BC V3W0K8 

SAND ANIMAL SEA 
LIFE ASST 
(2361) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TOY INVESTMENTS INC. DBA 
TOYSMITH 
3101 W VALLEY HWY E 
SUMNER, WA 98390 

SAND ANIMAL 
REPTILE ASS'T 
(2362) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TOY INVESTMENTS INC. DBA 
TOYSMITH 
3101 W VALLEY HWY E 
SUMNER, WA 98390 

QUICK DRAW 
BLASTER 
(42316) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 
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15" INFLATEABLE 
BALL 
(AB-1039C) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOODVIEW INDUSTRY 
COMPANY INC 
28971 HOPKINS STREET 
HAYWARD, CA 94544 

QUICK DRAW 
BLASTER WATER 
(42316) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 

QUICK DRAW 
BLASTER WATER 
(42316) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 

MINI WINDMILL 
(51) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EOLO SPORT 
12800 NW 38 AVE 
OPA LOCKA, FL 33054 

QUICK DRAW 
BLASTER 2PK 
(42316) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALUE, INC. 
10911 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 55317 

COVER YO' EARS 
(13364) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GARY TURLEY DBA DOUBLE 
BARREL FIREWORKS 
4301 E. HIGHWAY 67 
ALVARADO, TX 76009 

ACTION FIGURE 
TOY 
(205020) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP TOYNK TOYS LLC 
430 N YORK ROAD 
BENSENVILLE, IL 60106 

CHOCO EGGS 
W/TOY 
(208236-150) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYNK TOYS LLC 
430 N YORK ROAD 
BENSENVILLE, IL 60106 

GIRLS SANDALS-K-
WHITE 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-K-
BLACK 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-K-
PURPLE 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-K-
PINK 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
WHITE 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
BLACK 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PURPLE 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PINK 
(201-11) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
WHITE 
(232) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  113   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
GIRLS SANDALS-I-
BLACK 
(232) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PURPLE 
(232) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PINK 
(232) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
WHITE 
(203-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
BLACK 
(203-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFLATABLE 
HOPPER BALL 
(911424) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall DDI CORPORATION (DOUBLE 
DRAGON INT'L) 
1851 CENTRAL PL S. #120 
KENT, WA 98030 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(PT-14SB) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SOTO USA INC 
110 RUSTIC PLACE 
EUGENE, OR 97401 

DOLL PLAY SET 
(20102G) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

DOLL PLAY SET 
(20109F) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

YOUNG STAR TOYS & GIFTS, 
INC. 
505 S. MONTEREY ST 
ALHAMBRA, CA 91801 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(PT-XT) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SOTO USA INC 
110 RUSTIC PLACE 
EUGENE, OR 97401 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(PT-14SB) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
certificate of 
compliance 

16 CFR 
1212.12(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SOTO USA INC 
110 RUSTIC PLACE 
EUGENE, OR 97401 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PINK 
(203-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PURPLE 
(203-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
WHITE 
(202-13) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
BLACK 
(202-13) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PINK 
(202-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 
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GIRLS SANDALS-I-
PURPLE 
(202-12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

OSITOS SHOES INC 
9605 RUSH STREET 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

METAL SPRING TOY Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP ARK TOY COMPANY 
1812 FOURTH STREET 
BERKELEY, CA 94710 

PLASTIC STAMPER Misbrander marbles 16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY 
5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD 
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864 

GLITTER BALLS Misbranded 
toys/games with small 
parts 

16 CFR 
1500.19 

CFP ACE PHARMACY 
2502 NORIEGA 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94122 

60 GRAM 
(GGG7201) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY 
5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD 
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864 

HARD KNOCKS 
(GGG7190) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

AMERICAN MATTRESS 
MANUFACTURING 
4075 W 11TH AVE. 
EUGENE, OR 97402 

BOOM BOX Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

CFP HALE FIREWORKS LLC 
48 BROKENBOW ROAD 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

DUCK BRAND Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Stop Sale HALE FIREWORKS LLC 
48 BROKENBOW ROAD 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

GHOST TOWN 
CANDLE 
(HP-3051) 

Fireworks fuse side 
ignition 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

CFP HALES FIREWORKS LLC 
1968 HWY 65 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

SHARK SLAYER 
(LS210) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HALE FIREWORKS INC. 
1968 HWY 65 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

WAR HAWK 
MISSILE 
(BT1720) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HALE FIREWORKS INC. 
1968 HWY 65 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

HALE BOMB 
CRACKER 
(HPF-118) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Stop Sale BURT LARSON SMITH DBA 
BURT'S FIREWORKS 
21023 STATE HIGHWAY N 
EAGLEVILLE, MO 64442 

BRAGGIN RIGHTS 
(DM554) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CBI DISTRIBUTING 
2400 WEST CENTRAL ROAD 
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60195 

HELICOPTER PUSH 
TOY 
(301) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Stop Sale WAN TUNG TRADING, INC. 
319 E. 4TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WALK-BEHIND 
LAWN MOWER 
(881544) 

Lawn mower 
performance 

16 CFR 1205 Recall BRIGGS & STRATTON 
CORPORATION 
12301 WESST WIRTH 
MILWAUKEE, WI 53201 

MATTRESS 
(BONNELL #168) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CENTURY FURNITURE CORP 
3034 S. WENTWORTH AVE 
CHICAGO, IL 60616 
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MATTRESS 
(BONNELL #168) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CENTURY FURNITURE CORP 
3034 S. WENTWORTH AVE 
CHICAGO, IL 60616 

COLLAPSIBLE BED 
MATTRESS 
(6005) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BED & BATH INC. 
678 BALD EAGLE DR 
MARCO ISLAND, FL 34145 

FIRE ENGINE 
(B938A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BOUNCING PUTTY 
(33508) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Import CFP MAJOR TRADING 
659 SOUTH 6TH AVE. 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91746 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RIVENDELLE POOL 
18307 BOYS RANCH RD 
ALTOONA, FL 32702 

MATTRESS 
(1037) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP UNLIMITED BEAUTY CARE, 
INC. 
3825 S. SANTA FE AVE. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

UNDER FIRE 
(FD-581) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FIREWORKS NORTHWEST, LLC 
3618 ROCKEFELLER AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98201 

GIMME A BREAK 
(FD-579) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FIREWORKS NORTHWEST, LLC 
3618 ROCKEFELLER AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98201 

IRON GORILLA 
(DM5245) 

Fireworks 
blowout/burnout 

16 CFR 
1507.6 

Import CFP REICHENBACH FIREWORKS 
CO. 
815 HIGH RIDGE DR. 
BILLINGS, MT 59105 

DIAMOND SKIES 
FIREWORK 
(FD-585) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FIREWORKS NORTHWEST, LLC 
3618 ROCKEFELLER AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98201 

MONSTER 
ARTILLERY SHELL 
(FD-301) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

FIREWORKS NORTHWEST, LLC 
3618 ROCKEFELLER AVE 
EVERETT, WA 98201 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 
4400 US 27 N 
SEBRING, FL 33870 

NIGHT STALKER 
(MWC0104) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JAKE'S FIREWORKS 
2311 A WEST 4TH STREET 
PITTSBURG, KS 66762 

PYRO CARNIVAL 
(BT2705) 

Fireworks fuse 
attachment 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP HALES FIREWORKS LLC 
1968 HWY 65 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

BOOMTOWN 
(HFR-013) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP HALES FIREWORKS LLC 
1968 HWY 65 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

BIG HALE BOMB 
(JPN-623) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP LINDENWOOD DRUGS 
6903 LANDSDOWNE 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63109 

CHILDREN'S 
FOOTWEAR 
(212001T247FM) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 
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CHILDREN'S 
FOOTWEAR 
(412031T430NO) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

JUNIOR 
WHEELBARROW 
(50902019) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD FACTORY INC. 
8 CAMPUS CIRCLE, SUITE 130 
WESTLAKE, TX 76262 

ROUGH RIDER 
TRICYCLE 
(80334000) 

Lead paint certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD FACTORY INC. 
8 CAMPUS CIRCLE, SUITE 130 
WESTLAKE, TX 76262 

YANG LIU 
(BF892) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS, INC. 
901 N. LARCH ST. 
LANSING, MI 48906 

FANTASTIC FINALE 
#2 
(MB-8253) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS, INC. 
901 N. LARCH ST. 
LANSING, MI 48906 

BEYOND 
NEGOTIATIONS 
(MA63-128) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID AMERICA DISTRIBUTORS, 
INC. 
210 PARTHENON BLVD 
LAVERGNE, TN 37086 

ONE BAD MOTHER 
(KM12901) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JAKES FIREWORKS 
2311 W. 4TH ST. #A 
PITTSBURG, KS 66762 

SCREAMIN DEMON 
(MMK5004) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WAYNES WORLD FIREWORKS 
383 S. COUNTY ROAD 700 E 
BOWLING GREEN, IN 47833 

80 PROOF 
FIRECRACKER 
(WFC001) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WAYNES WORLD FIREWORKS 
383 S. COUNTY ROAD 700 E 
BOWLING GREEN, IN 47833 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ECONO-LODGE POOL 
2511 US 27 S 
AVON PARK, FL 33825 

FULL XL MATTRESS 
(BCS4680M) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JAKES FIREWORKS, INC. 
2311 W. 4TH ST., #A 
PITTSBURG, KS 66762 

CRIB MATTRESS 
PROTECTOR 
(59841 00218) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall PYROTECNIC SUPPLIERS, LLC 
P.O. BOX 50343 
HENDERSON, NV 89016 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ELMWOOD PLACE 
6118 VINE STREET 
CINCINNATI, OH 45216 

MULTI COLORED 
KEYS 
(HS480) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP HALIFAX PLASTICS INC 
221 FENTRESS BLVD 
DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32114 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP LAKES AT LEESBURG 
10701 US 441 HIGHWAY 
LEESBURG, FL 34788 

TOY HAMMER 
(50-6760) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LIEN TAI INT'L CORP 
1501 SUMMIT AVE SUITE #3 
PLANO, TX 75074 

3PC PACIFIER SET 
(24843A) 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 
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MATTRESS, SINGLE 
(4900TM) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP GLOBAL TRADING 
UNLIMITED, INC. 
6930 SAN TOMAS ROAD 
ELKRIDGE, MD 21075 

BOXING SET 
(9002) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BICYCLE 
(1212S) 

Labeling/bicycle 16 CFR 
1512.19 

Import CFP JIN TE LI TRADING INC 
11-38 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

BICYCLE 
(1216S) 

Labeling/bicycle 16 CFR 
1512.19 

Import CFP JIN TE LI TRADING INC 
11-38 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

BICYCLE 
(1220S) 

Labeling/bicycle 16 CFR 
1512.19 

Import CFP JIN TE LI TRADING INC 
11-38 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

MAY 2012     
NOVELTY 
LIGHTERS 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PAULINO B VELAZQUEZ 
612 W. COMMERCE 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78207 

BORN TO BE WILD 
SHOES 
(SH_BW_3) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SILLY SOULS LLC 
7064 PORTAL WAY SUITE G 110 
FERNDALE, WA 98248 

BABY/TODDLER 
SHOES 
(PEACE BABE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SILLY SOULS LLC 
7064 PORTAL WAY SUITE G 110 
FERNDALE, WA 98248 

TOY ACCORDION 
(103) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

MATTRESS 
(388) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CS WO & SONS, LTD. 
702 SOUTH BERETANIA 
STREET 
HONOLULU, HI 96813 

BRACELETS 
(75894-6) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP OLYMPUS FIREWORKS, LLC 
946 W 2860 S 
SYRACUSE, UT 84075 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(164-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(128-WH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(129-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 
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INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(172-PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(259-RD) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(164-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(222-CR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(198-SN) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(267-GW) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(268-GL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(129-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(269-WH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(228-PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(244-NV) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(260-WH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

INFANT/TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(129-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UPS SUPPLY CHAIN 
SOLUTIONS SEATTLE 
9130 15TH PLACE SOUTH, 
SUITE E 
SEATTLE, WA 98108 

FEEDING BOTTLE 
(A110002-13) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY05 BLAC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY05 FUSC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY05 PURP) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY08 BLAC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY08 FUCH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY08 PURP) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY09 BLAC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY09 PURP) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
KIDS SHOES 
(CINDY09 PEAC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ROCKLAND INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING 
101188 RUSH ST 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ08833) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ008655) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ007667) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ008665) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ004728) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

SNUGGLE SUIT 
(PAJ008673) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOP SAMPLES Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOP SAMPLES Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOP SAMPLES Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOP SAMPLES Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOP SAMPLES Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR CO. 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

HOODIE FOOTIE 
PAJAMAS 
(WINTER WHIMSY) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall VERMONT TEDDY BEAR 
6655 SHELBURNE ROAD 
SHELBORNE, VT 05482 

TOY CHALK BOARD Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

POLICE PLAY SET 
(858-44) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DREAM ON ME 
BATH SEAT 
(251) 

Durable nursery 
product-bath seats 

16 CFR 1130 Recall DREAM ON ME 
170 CIRCLE DR., NORTH 
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 

NIAGARA BATH 
SEAT BLUE 
(253) 

Durable nursery 
product-bath seats 

16 CFR 1130 Recall DREAM ON ME 
170 CIRCLE DR., NORTH 
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
ULTRA 2 IN 1 BATH 
SEAT 
(252B) 

Durable nursery 
product-bath seats 

16 CFR 1130 Recall DREAM ON ME 
170 CIRCLE DR., NORTH 
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP VILLAGES OF NORTHGATE 
3500 COMMONS CIRCLE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45251 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RIVERSIDE TERRACE 
APARTMENTS 
5566 HILLSIDE AVENUE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45233 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DIAMOND OAKS APARTMENTS 
5545 WESTWOOD NORTHERN 
BLVD 
CINCINNATI, OH 45211 

TOY BLACK BOARD 
(TY19264) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HAWTHORNE RETIREMENT 
COOP ASSOC 
102 PALO VERDE DR 
LEESBURG, FL 34748 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MARRIOTT ORLANDO WORL 
CTR 
8701 WORLD CENTER DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

BALLOON 
POWERED VEHICLE 
(2685) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TOY INVESTMENTS INC. DBA 
TOYSMITH 
3101 W VALLEY HWY E 
SUMNER, WA 98390 

WOVEN SHIRT 
(FG11T315G; F) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP AT LAST SPORTSWEAR 
275 HARTZ WAY 
SECAUCUS, NJ 07094 

STACKING BLOCKS 
(O-SBGG) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale GOLDEN GATE NATIONAL 
PARKS CONSERVANCY 
BLDG. 201, FORT MASON, 3RD 
FLO 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94123 

LACQUER THINNER 
(112-290) 

Paint/solvent/remover 
labeling 

16 CFR 1500 Recall PACKAGING SERVICE 
COMPANY, INC. 
1904 MYKAWA RD 
PEARLAND, TX 77581 

3PC TPY CELL 
PHONE 
(AA5102) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP REGENCY RIDGE 
CONDOMINIUMS 
4301 REGENCY RIDGE COURT 
CINCINNATI, OH 45248 

SCOOTER 
(MM0034) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICRO MOM SCOOTERS INC 
KICKBOARD USA 
4700 36TH ST SE 
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  122   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
POLLY DOLL 
(K9002W) 

ASTM toy standard 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(a) 

Import CFP SMARTY TOYS INC. 
2424 EAST 12TH ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

ASST 6 SHOT HARD 
BREAKS 
(BF1908) 

Fireworks fuse side 
ignition 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP SIMMONS MANUFACTURING 
CO., LLC 
7910 HEDGE LANE TER 
SHAWNEE, KS 66227 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(MORTEN-BLUE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SKR INTERNATIONAL LLC 
5809 238TH ST SE, STE 7 
WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(JUDE-BLUE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SKR INTERNATIONAL LLC 
5809 238TH ST SE, STE 7 
WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(DARREL-BLUE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SKR INTERNATIONAL LLC 
5809 238TH ST SE, STE 7 
WOODINVILLE, WA 98072 

KIDS RAINCOAT 
(ABC-10-660) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SILVANA INC. 
2710 NW 72ND AVE. 
MIAMI, FL 33122 

BACKPACKS 
(42-23142) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SILVANA INC. 
2710 NW 72ND AVE. 
MIAMI, FL 33122 

CROCODILE 
(1048) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CROCODILE 
(1048) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
335 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

ATV ATV does not have 
label certifying to 
standard 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

NBAJA INC 
1428 PEARMAN DIARY RD 
ANDERSON, SC 29625 

RED ANGRY BIRD 
FIGURE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

GREEN ANGRY 
BIRD PIG FIGU 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED SHOULDER 
BAG 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLACK SHOULDER 
BAG 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

FOOD TRAY IN BAG Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
YELLOW PENCIL 
CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE PENCIL CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED PENCIL CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED/BLACK PENCIL 
CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

YELLOW PENCIL 
CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED PENCIL CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE PENCIL CASE 
(ANGRY BIRDS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOO BROS IN. DBA: TEAM 
WORK 
221 E. EAST BOYD STREET #B 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

GLASS CLEANER 
(AS7159) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

INFANTI VESUVIO 
STROLLER 
(SB299) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
BOX 305 
CATANO, PR 00963 

PLAYARD 
(A703CPI) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
BOX 305 
CATANO, PR 00963 

PLAY YARD 
(A703CGR) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
BOX 305 
CATANO, PR 00963 

LUBBY HIGH CHAIR 
(FD-C47) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
BOX 305 
CATANO, PR 00963 

TOY CAR 
(A350C) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

TOY AIRPLANE 
(2686) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZY WHOLESALE INC 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

TRICYCLES-
PLASTIC 
(REF171) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DNA LOGISTICS GROUP LLC 
12600 NW 25TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MY WAY STROLLER Durable nursery 

product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale MY WAY CORPORATION 
566 CALLE DE DIEGO (CALLE 
47) 
SAN JUAN, PR 00929 

STROLLER WITH 
CAR SEAT 
(F005) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

NFANTI STROLLER Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

INFANTI STROLLER 
(A201LRE-13) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

INFANTI STROLLER 
(A203LG-13) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

DOLLS 
(DZZ80728) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FORMAX LLC 
15030 SW 89TH AVE 
MIAMI, FL 33176 

MAGNETIC BLOCKS 
(IBC105284) 

ASTM toy magnet 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FORMAX LLC 
15030 SW 89TH AVE 
MIAMI, FL 33176 

DOG 
(SAM93237) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FORMAX LLC 
15030 SW 89TH AVE 
MIAMI, FL 33176 

RIP THE SKY 
(DM206C5) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CAPITAL PYRO, LLC 
903 E. 1250 NORTH ROAD 
TAYLORVILLE, IL 62568 

TIME TO SHINE 
(BF2011) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS, INC. 
901 N. LARCH ST. 
LANSING, MI 48906 

RUSH 
(BF1982) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

PHOENIX IMPORTS INC 
901 N. LARCH ST 
LANSING, MI 48906 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP SANDCASTLES CONDO SWP 
1000 ATLANTIC AVE N 
COCOA BEACH, FL 32931 

PACIFIER & 
HOLDER 
(24681E) 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 CFP DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

BABY RATTLE 
(24073 LION) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

BABY RATTLE 
(24073 ELEPHA) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP DOLLAR EMPIRE LLC 
4423 E. BANDINI BLVD. 
VERNON, CA 90058 

BABY RATTLE 
(24073 BEAR) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

CFP AQUASTAR POOL PRODUCTS 
INC. 
2340 PALMA DRIVE 
VENTURA, CA 93003 
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PACIFIER 
(24681) 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 CFP FAIRFIELD INN & SUITES 
DENVER-AURORA 
24192 EAST PROSPECT 
AVENUE 
AURORA, CO 80016 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1852) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1673) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1813) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1847) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1621) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1684) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1833) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1929) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1673) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1463) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-933) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1468) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1457) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1645) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1469) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 

HAIR CLIPS 
(MP-1349) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HYE SUNG TRADING 
22942 ESTORIL DR UNIT 4 
DIAMOND BAR, CA 91765 
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SPRAY STARCH 
(AS7166) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

FURNITURE POLISH 
(AS7163) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

CAREBEAR PAFICER 
W/HOLDER 
(T75007) 

Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 Recall PYROTECNICS SUPPLIERS, LLC 
2821 W. HORIZON RIDGE 
PKWY, #1 
HENDERSON, NV 89052 

RED SPARKLER - 
FIREWORK 
(CL0985B) 

Fireworks prohibited 
chemicals 

16 CFR 
1507.2 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COACH'S FIREWORKS 
11510 FM 1488 
MAGNOLIA, TX 77354 

CHOPPER GUN 
(UP9074) 

Fireworks multiple 
tube tip over 

16 CFR 
1507.12 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

IDM GROUP, LLC. 
10 WEST 33RD STREET, SUITE 
500 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

MATRIX POWER 
(LC7239) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIVERSITY FURNISHINGS 
13810 WELCH RD. 
FARMERS BRANCH, TX 75244 

DOLL IN DUCK 
OUTFIT 
(KD20312A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

AIRPLANE PUSH 
TOY 
(96057) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

DOLPHIN PUSH TOY 
(96058) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

TRAIN PUSH TOY 
(96059) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

BUTTERFLY PUSH 
TOY 
(96060) 

Small parts certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

DOLL SET 
(96084) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

CAR 
(96028) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

TOY GIRAFFE 
(96029) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 
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TOY TURTLE 
(96030) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TOYMEGA USA DISTRIBUTOR 
INC 
11-40 128TH STREET 
COLLEGE POINT, NY 11356 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(HW101104) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

K LINE INTERNATIONAL CORP 
1214 152ND STREET 
WHITESTONE, NY 11357 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(HWG101106D) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

K LINE INTERNATIONAL CORP 
1214 152ND STREET 
WHITESTONE, NY 11357 

BIKE HELMET 
(MCST-8602) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

BIKE HEMET 
(MCST-8604) 

Bicycle helmet 
structural failure 

16 CFR 
1203.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

DOLL W/STROLLER 
(886D) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BROOK SIDE WHOLESALE INC. 
1279 VETERANS MEMORIAL 
HWY SE, 
MABLETON, GA 30126 

TOY SWORD 
(SEE REMARKS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GREENBRIER 
INTERNATIONAL, INC 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

MATTRESS 
(MT3880.3) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP J SQUARED INC DBA 
UNIVERSITY LOFT COMPAN 
2588 JANNETIDES BLVD 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

ADULT BICYCLE 
(BEAT DOWN) 

Bicycle brake system 16 CFR 
1512.5 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BIG SHOT BIKES 
100 NORTH LINK LANE 
FORT COLLINS, CO 80524 

POLICE SET 
(1) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BOXING SET 
(2079A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

R/C CAR 
(688-09) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LM TRADING 
400 S. SAN PEDRO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

B\O GUN RED 
AIMING W\ BAN 
(AK-7744B) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TONY HUANG DBA TONY'S 
TOYS WHOLESALE 
6885 LUTHER DR. 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95823 

BASKETBALL 
SERIES 
(CX40A-2A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TONY HUANG DBA TONY'S 
TOYS WHOLESALE 
6885 LUTHER DR. 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95823 

BEAUTY SET 
(32100) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY TRUCK 
(HM73244) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA HOMEMAX INC 
9400 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
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FASHION PLAY SET 
(602B) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

LIGHTER - GUN 
(FB609) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

LIGHTER - GUN 
(FB1186) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB142ABR) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB1422) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB1425-AT) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB1429) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB1426-AT) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

BELT BUCKLE 
LIGHTER 
(FB1387-1) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

XEN LLC 
5410 VALLEY BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90332 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(GREEN) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(PINK) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(RED) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(YELLOW) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(ORANGE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

ANGRY BIRDS BALL 
(BLUE) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COPOL GROUP INC 
2458 EAST 28TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

20" HYPER BIKE 
(BPR-12001) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BALLARD PACIFIC 
RESOURCES 
12140 ARTESIA BLVD., #201 
ARTESIA, CA 90701 

20" HYPER BIKE 
(BPR-12001) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BALLARD PACIFIC 
RESOURCES 
12140 ARTESIA BLVD., #201 
ARTESIA, CA 90701 
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DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SEBRING YMCA - 
COMPETITION POOL 
100 YMCA LANE 
SEBRING, FL 33870 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP IMPERIAL TERRACE EAST 
POOL 
2612 VINDALE ROAD 
TAVARES, FL 32778 

BICYCLE 
(MADDOG1) 

Bicycle protective 
guards 

16 CFR 
1512.9 

Import CFP EBIUS TRADING AND 
DISTRIBUTION 
224 HIGH HOUSE ROAD, SUITE 
210 
CARY, NC 27513 

TRANSFORMABLE 
CAR 
(10703) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BOB PERANI SPORT SHOPS 
INC. 
3600 S. DORT HIGHWAY 
FLINT, MI 48507 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP CORAL SEAS VILLAS POOL 
80 CORAL SEAS WAY 
SATELLITE BCH, FL 32937 

JUNE 2012     
CONVERTIBLE 
SANDAL 
(710503) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COTTON ON USA INC. 
16509 TROJAN WAY 
LA MIRADA, CA 90634 

BEADED SANDALS 
(710583) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COTTON ON USA INC. 
16509 TROJAN WAY 
LA MIRADA, CA 90634 

PENNY LOAFER 
SANDAL BROWN 
(208-BR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER HEART 
CREAM SHOE 
(222-CR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STRIPE NAVY BABY 
SHOE 
(214-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STRIPE BLACK 
BABY SHOE 
(213-BL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER STUD PINK 
SHOE 
(223-PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STAR NAVY INFANT 
SHOE 
(218-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER HEART 
BLACK SHOE 
(221-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

PENNY LOAFER 
SANDAL CREAM 
(207-CR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 
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STAR BLACK 
INFANT SHOE 
(217-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

DRAIN COVERS 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RESERVE AT BEACHLINE 
8335 NARCOOSSEE ROAD 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

POOL 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WESTGATE LEISURE POOL 
6950 VILLA DEL COSTA DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

POOL 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP VISTA WAY APTS 
13501 MEADOW POINTE 
COURT 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

POOL Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP IVY HILLS RESERVE HOME 
OWNERS 
7147 BOSTON WAY 
CINCINNATI, OH 45244 

FISH BUBBLE GUN 
(JY989) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

BUBBLE GUN 
(3042A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

BUBBLE GUN 
(3032A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(DAISY DOODLE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP NETFOCAL INC DBA 
PEDOODLES 
1997 5TH AVE E 
KALISPELL, MT 59901 

AMINAL 
KEYBOARD-RABIT 
(67-8552) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LIEN TAI INT'L CORP 
1501 10TH STREET #150 
PLANO, TX 75074 

AMINAL 
KEYBOARD-DOG 
(67-8551) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LIEN TAI INT'L CORP 
1501 10TH STREET #150 
PLANO, TX 75074 

AMINAL 
KEYBOARD-COW 
(67-8550) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LIEN TAI INT'L CORP 
1501 10TH STREET #150 
PLANO, TX 75074 

WILD WEST PAYSET 
(90-7231) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LIEN TAI INT'L CORP 
1501 10TH STREET #150 
PLANO, TX 75074 

DOCTOR SET 
(DO26/DO28) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FLORIDA BAPTIST 
ENCAMPMENT 
4645 BAPTIST ISLAND ROAD 
GROVELAND, FL 34736 

FLASHING 
BUTTERFLY WAND 
(FL-BUTTERFLY) 

General conformity 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 
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PET-PANDA 
(7" PANDA PET) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FAIRFIELD INN - GOLDEN 
11909 WEST 6TH AVE 
GOLDEN, CO 80401 

VGBA Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RESIDENCE INN - LAKEWOOD 
7050 W HAMPDEN AVE 
LAKEWOOD, CO 80227 

CONQUER & 
COMMAND 
(LC9501) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

LIBERTY FIREWORKS (MT) 
2407 CENTRAL AVE. W. 
GREAT FALLS, MT 59404 

NO. 500 TUBE 
(UP4004) 

Fireworks 
blowout/burnout 

16 CFR 
1507.6 

Import CFP PYROTECNIC SUPPLIERS, LLC 
P.O. BOX 50343 
HENDERSON, NV 89016 

32'S DOUBLE 
GIRANDOLAS 
(P5136) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

VICTORY FIREWORKS OF WI 
LLC 
579 VINCENT LANE 
ELLSWORTH, WI 54011 

NICE RACK 
(PYK670) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

VICTORY FIREWORKS OF WI 
LLC 
579 VINCENT LANE 
ELLSWORTH, WI 54011 

THUNDER KING 
(W5-85) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

R & S DRUGS 
101 EAST MAIN STREET 
DUNCAN, OK 73533 

DRAIN COVERS 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP VILLA DEL SOL POOL 
1213 W BOHLAND STREET 
AVON PARK, FL 33825 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP OLDE MONTGOMERY 
VILLAGE 
7950 VILLAGE DRIVE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45242 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(PINK ZOOMERS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NETFOCAL INC DBA 
PEDOODLES 
1997 5TH AVE E 
KALISPELL, MT 59901 

INFANT / TODDLER 
FOOTWEAR 
(DAMES ROCKET) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP NETFOCAL INC DBA 
PEDOODLES 
1997 5TH AVE E 
KALISPELL, MT 59901 

DOLL 
(2688) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

DOLL 
(2688) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

DOLL 
(5581A-1-2) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

DOLL 
(6688ABC) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 
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BOSS HOG 
(LC9512) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SOUTH CAROLINA 
DISTRIBUTORS 
1406 CHEROKEE FALLS ROAD 
BLACKSBURG, SC 29702 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP EDGEWATER VILLAGE 
2538 DAVIS CIRCLE 
SEBRING, FL 33870 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PARK CREST LTD. 
100 PARK CREST TERRACE 
SEBRING, FL 33870 

32S HONOR RED 
WHITE & BLU 
(LC7525) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SPRINGFIELD FIREWORKS INC 
490 STATE ROUTE 103 
BLUFFTON, OH 45817 

30S GRENADE 
EXTRACTOR 
(LC8518) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

NOVELTY INCORPORATED 
351 W. MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

VGBA Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FAIRFIELD INN MARRIOTT - 
AURORA 
13851 E. HARVARD AVE. 
AURORA, CO 80014 

KITTY ADJUSTABLE 
RING 
(PLASTIC FACE) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP XU LIRU 
55 BRETTON ROAD 
NEW HYDE PARK, NY 11040 

BOY TANK/SHORTS 
SET 
(EPS2810) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HNA WHOLESALE IMPORT & 
EXPORT CO. 
4960 NW 165TH STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(SSE-509) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SOL EFFECT ENTERPRISE 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(02AF1) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SOL EFFECT ENTERPRISE 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(SSE-519) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SOL EFFECT ENTERPRISE 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(OSS-F50 SERI) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TORQUE, INC. 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

BLUE FRICTION 
TRUCK 
(1217A12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP GOFFA INTERNATIONAL 
930 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11206 

RED FRICTION 
TRUCK 
(1217A12) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP GOFFA INTERNATIONAL 
930 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11206 

20" FOLDING BIKE 
(SKY 407) 

Bicycle 
cable/mechanical 

16 CFR 
1512.4 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SKY BILLIARDS 
8797 ROCHESTER AVE #B 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 
91730 

TODDLER SANDAL 
(FLORAL-611) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BRIGHT TRADING CORP 
9844 RUSH STREET 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 
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TODDLER SANDAL - 
RED 
(FLORAL-611) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BRIGHT TRADING CORP 
9844 RUSH STREET 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

ACTION FIGURE SET 
(1331) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

FISH BUBBLE GUN 
(JY989) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

HOT SPOT POCKET 
TORCH 
(PT-3100/3300) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
Reporting 

16 CFR 
1212.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JOSHUA D AUSTIN DBA J&A 
WHOLESALE SUPPLY 
3013 OVERLLOK LANE 
FULTONDALE, AL 35068 

CHILDREN'S 
BACKPACK 
(4401) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

COLONY BRANDS INC 
1112 7TH AVE 
MONROE, WI 53566 

PENNY LOAFER 
SANDAL BROWN 
(208-BR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER HEART 
CREAM SHOE 
(222-CR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STRIPE NAVY BABY 
SHOE 
(214-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STRIPE BLACK 
BABY SHOE 
(213-BL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER STUD PINK 
SHOE 
(223-PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STAR NAVY INFANT 
SHOE 
(218-NV) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

FLOWER HEART 
BLACK SHOE 
(221-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

PENNY LOAFER 
SANDAL CREAM 
(207-CR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

STAR BLACK 
INFANT SHOE 
(217-BK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZULILY, INC 
2200 FIRST STREET SOUTH 
SEATTLE, WA 98134 

INFANT SHOES 
(BLACK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LAKESTAR KOLLABORATION 
SHOES INC 
9617 RUSH STREET 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

IQ MAGIC CUBE 
(861) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

DOLL - PINK 
(14B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 
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DOLL - BLUE 
(13C) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY ACCORDION 
(UC103A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY CAR -PUSH 
TOY 
(12) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(JY9891) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

PONY TAIL HOLDER 
(LT PINK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MAITE ENTERPRISE 
777 NW 72ND AVE 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

PONY TAIL 
HOLDERS 
(DK PINK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MAITE ENTERPRISE 
777 NW 72ND AVE 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

PRESCRIPTION 
BOTTLES&CAPS 
(8 DRAM) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP RX SYSTEMS, INC. 
121 POINT WEST BLVD. 
ST. CHARLES, MO 63301 

PRESCRIPTION 
BOTTLES&CAPS 
(8 DRAM) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP GUNN & RICHARDS 
10914 STRANG LINE RD 
LENEXA, KS 66215 

PRESCRIPTION 
BOTTLES&CAPS 
(9 DRAM) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP DENVER MARRIOTT WEST 
1717 DENVER WEST MARRIOTT 
BLVD 
GOLDEN, CO 80401 

LISINOP 
(60 TABLETS) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

Stop Sale KICKY PANTS 
403 MADISON AVENUE N., 
SUITE 2 
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 
98110 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUG 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP LINDENWOOD DRUGS 
6903 LANDSDOWNE 
ST. LOUIS, MO 63109 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUG 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP CAMPBELL MATTRESS 
COMPANY 
100 S. MINNESOTA ST. 
CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO 63703 

DRAIN COVERS 
(LP8AV/XXX) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP UNIVERSAL WORLDWIDE 
TRADING 
2301 KUHIO AVENUE, #333 
HONOLULU, HI 96815 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COMFORT SUITES - 
ENGLEWOOD 
7374 S CLINTON ST 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RESIDENCE INN BY MARRIOTT 
(OLATHE) 
12215 S STRANGLINE 
OLATHE, KS 66062 
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DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 

covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP 24 HOUR FITNESS-HIGHLANDS 
RANCH 
6830 EAST COUNTY LINE 
ROAD 
HIGHLANDS RANCH, CO 80126 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MEADOW HILLS POOL 
3609 S DAWSON ST 
AURORA, CO 80014 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HILLSBOROUGH APARTMENTS 
5401 FOXRIDGE 
MISSON, KS 66202 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 
(60 TABLETS) 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP MERCK & CO., INC. 
S BROAD ST AT 
SUMNEYTOWN PIKE 
WEST POINT, PA 19486 

ETCHING SOLUTION 
(22-239) 

Other household 
chemicals labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP GC/WALDOM ELECTRONICS, 
INC. 
1801 MORGAN ST. 
ROCKFORD, IL 601102 

TOY AIRPLANE 
(2686) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(JY9891) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

USA SHUN DA TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

PLUSH UNICORN 
(PET UNICORN) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP GLOWORKS IMPORTS INC 
126 N. GROESBECK HWY 
MT. CLEMENS, MI 48043 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SPRINGFIELD FIREWORKS INC 
490 STATE ROUTE 103 
BLUFFTON, OH 45817 

CHILDREN'S SNAKE 
COSTUME 
(CF35012) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JOE BRANDS LLC DBA 
WILDKIN 
950 LARAMIE BLVD, UNIT C 
BOULDER, CO 80304 

CHILDREN'S 
TURKEY COSTUME 
(CF31360) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JOE BRANDS LLC DBA 
WILDKIN 
950 LARAMIE BLVD, UNIT C 
BOULDER, CO 80304 

BOW AND ARROW 
(KA059) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

TWIN MATTRESS 
(112131061) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP ILDE MATTRESS 
2761 N HIAWASSEE RD 
ORLANDO, FL 32818 

PROTOTYPE ID 
116130003 
(116130003) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP ILDE MATTRESS 
2761 N. HIAWASSEE ROAD 
ORLANDO, FL 32818 

MEELETTO WATER 
COLOR PENS 
(780-1484576) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DGB MANAGEMENT CORP. 
AVE. LAUREL L35 
BAYAMON, PR 00956 
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MEELETTO OIL 
PASTEL 
(780-2414395) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

PACIFIER SET 
(RG122778) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP 5 STAR APPAREL 
31 WEST 34TH STREET 
NEW YOUR, NY 10001 

DOLL SET 
(MD-03) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PACIFIER SET 
(RGI 22794) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP 5 STAR APPAREL 
31 WEST 34TH STREET 
NEW YOUR, NY 10001 

PACIFIER SET 
(RBI122743) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP 5 STAR APPAREL 
31 WEST 34TH STREET 
NEW YOUR, NY 10001 

PACIFIER SET 
(RB122744) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP 5 STAR APPAREL 
31 WEST 34TH STREET 
NEW YOUR, NY 10001 

ORTHOPEDIC 
(HFG-TH-BU8-A) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUG PACKAGE 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP VILLAS AT GRACE GARDENS 
5419 W. 145TH STREET 
LEAWOOD, KS 66224 

TOY GUN SET 
(CH606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY CAR 
(512-2) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY GUN SET 
(1188) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

NINJA SET 
(5799) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

DUCK PUSH TOY 
(316) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

CAR SET 
(399-198H) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY GUN IN BAG 
(3500) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  137   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
CAR PACK 
(332A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY TRAIN 
(6601) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY GUN SET 
(559-46) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

TOY GUN SET 
(559-44) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRETTY STAR TRADING 
COMPANY, INC 
3500 JONES MILL ROAD, #130 
NORCROSS, GA 30071 

DEVIL DOG 
(LC9531) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP HAMPTON INN DENVER WEST 
17150 COLFAX AVE 
GOLDEN, CO 80401 

DRAIN COVERS 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HOLIDAY INN SOUTHWEST 
4110 DIXIE HIGHWAY 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40216 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE 
600 WEST COLLEGE DRIVE 
AVON PARK, FL 33826 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL AND SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP VEL-MEX CORP. 
131 SOUTH GIBRALTAR ST 
EL PASO, TX 79905 

JULY 2012     
LIGHT UP TOY 
SWORD 
(1305) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUCKY IMPORT LLC. 
7400 HARWIN DRIVE STE 122 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

DISNY P. YOYO 
WITH CANDY 
(9573) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WINNER INTERNATIONAL INC 
1527 CHICO AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

DSNY P. PISTON POP 
(9447) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WINNER INTERNATIONAL INC 
1527 CHICO AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

PLASTIC TOY RING 
(3801) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GRY TRADING CORP 
241 WINSTON ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

SWORD 
(5138A) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

GUN 
(7750) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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DANCING BALL 
(9385) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TURTLE 
(1130) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

POLICE CAR 
(669) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

MATTRESS 
(VALUE PLUS) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP REEVE'S BOOMLAND INC. 
100 BEASLEY PARKD RD. 
CHARLESTON, MO 63834 

CHILDRENS 
NIGHTIE 
(120219) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

CFP KEEDO CLOTHES 
12082 NORTH MAY AVENUE 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120 

ORGANIC PJ'S (PANT 
SET) 
(128118) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

CFP KEEDO CLOTHES 
12082 NORTH MAY AVENUE 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120 

BOSS HOG 
(LC9512) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

THUNDER FIREWORKS INC. 
5207 187TH STREET EAST 
TACOMA, WA 98446 

TRICK SHOT 
(P5421) 

Fireworks fuse side 
ignition 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP AMER-C, INC. 
525 MAYNARD AVENUE 
SOUTH, #204 
SEATTLE, WA 98104 

NO FEAR 
(GG67162) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP R BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

MULTI STARS 
(LB6116) 

Fireworks short fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP LIBERTY FIREWORKS (MT) 
2407 CENTRAL AVE. W. 
GREAT FALLS, MT 59404 

VICE SQUAD 
(AF5036) 

Fireworks fuse side 
ignition 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP ARROW FIREWORKS, INC 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

SPEED DEMON 
(GG5335) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP R BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

7 LANTERN 
PARACHUTE 
(G0247) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP R BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

QUILTED 
MATTRESS 
(#3) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP L&F INTERNATIONAL TRADE, 
INC. 
10726A TUCKER ST. 
BELTSVILLE, MD 20705 

QUILTED 
MATTRESS 
(#3) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall L&F INTERNATIONAL TRADE, 
INC. 
10726A TUCKER ST. 
BELTSVILLE, MD 20705 

PROTON CANDLE 
(CFR2005) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RX SYSTEMS, INC. 
121 POINT WEST BLVD. 
ST. CHARLES, MO 63301 
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SHOGUN JUMPING 
JACKS 
(SGW2500) 

Fireworks short fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP VICTORY FIREWORKS OF WI 
LLC 
579 VINCENT LANE 
ELLSWORTH, WI 54011 

TOMMY GUN Z 
(L35025) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import CFP K & L MARKETING, INC. 
552 160TH AVE NE 
CUMMINGS, ND 58223 

M-777 
(PSC8005) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import CFP HALE FIREWORKS LLC 
48 BROKENBOW ROAD 
BUFFALO, MO 65622 

THE TRULY COOL 
(LS618) 

Fireworks 
blowout/burnout 

16 CFR 
1507.6 

Import CFP REEVE'S BOOMLAND INC. 
100 BEASLEY PARK RD. 
CHARLESTON, MO 63834 

33S BOSS HOG 
(LC9512) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

REEVE'S BOOMLAND INC. 
100 BEASLEY PARK RD. 
CHARLESTON, MO 63834 

GREAT AMERICA 
(LC0611) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

LANARD TOYS INC 
101 SOUTH STERLING 
TERRACE 
SUGAR CREEK, MO 64052 

NIGHT DIAMONDS 
(FF585) 

Fireworks fuse side 
ignition 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP WILD WILLY'S FIREWORKS 
LLC 
7913 HIDDEN VALLEY DRIVE 
PAPILLION, NE 68046 

MONSTER 
BROCADE 
(FF578) 

Fireworks short fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP PAPA BEAR LOUNGEABOUTS, 
LLC. 
1501 S. SANTEE ST. SUITE 205 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

BATTLE CRY 
(KM15300) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. 
(GREENBRIER) 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

PLASTIC FLASH 
INSECT 
(DL0920) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WESTERN CROWN OF TEXAS 
INC. 
9895 HARWIN DR. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CLACKER BALL 
(BA30-1) 

Clackerball ban 16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WESTERN CROWN OF TEXAS 
INC. 
9895 HARWIN DR. 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S 
FOOTWEAR 
(Q-1096) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SPRINGLAND FOOTWEAR INC 
1100 HATCHER AVE. STE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 

GREAT GRIZZLY M-
800 CRACK 
(GG0231FB) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import CFP HERBIE FAMOUS FIREWORKS, 
INC 
1406 CHEROKEE FALLS ROAD 
CHEROKEE FALLS, SC 29702 

KEYBOARD 
(308784) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BLJ APPAREL INC 
9322 KLINGERMAN STREET 
STE A 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 
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KEYBOARD 
(308785) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BLJ APPAREL INC 
9322 KLINGERMAN STREET 
STE A 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

TRUCK 
(308584) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BLJ APPAREL INC 
9322 KLINGERMAN STREET 
STE A 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

RATTLE SET 
(308663) 

Rattle 16 CFR 1510 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BLJ APPAREL INC 
9322 KLINGERMAN STREET 
STE A 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

STRETCH BEAD 
BRACELET 
(1357) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNITED TEXTILES LLC 
10560 GALAXIE AVE. 
FERNDALE, MI 48220 

SODIUM HYROXIDE 
(MICRO BEADS) 

Other household 
chemicals labeling 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH, INC 
1405 HIGHWAY 136 W. 
HENDERSON, KY 42419 

POTASSIUM 
HYDROXIDE 
(FLAKES) 

Other household 
chemicals labeling 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH, INC 
1405 HIGHWAY 136 W. 
HENDERSON, KY 42419 

PULL BACK 
TRUCKS / CYCLES 
(MS11139/40) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

BIG LOTS STORES INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

CHIHUAHUA IN A 
BAG 
(NB9863) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NOVELTY, INC. 
351 WEST MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

INFANT SANDAL - 
BROWN 
(KF2707) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUNA USA INC 
10625 RUSH STREET STE 101 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFANT SHOE- 
BLACK 
(KM607) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUNA USA INC 
10625 RUSH STREET STE 101 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFANT SHOE- 
BROWN 
(KM607) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUNA USA INC 
10625 RUSH STREET STE 101 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFANT SANDAL - 
BLACK 
(KF2707) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUNA USA INC 
10625 RUSH STREET STE 101 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFANT SANDAL - 
BROWN 
(KT205) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUNA USA INC 
10625 RUSH STREET STE 101 
S EL MONTE, CA 91733 

INFANTI STROLLER 
(H107LX) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ELEVEN ELEVEN CORP. 
CENTRO DIST. AMELIA, CALLE 
DIA 
GUYANABO, PR 00968 

INFANTI BABY 
WALKER 
(W117) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

EMPRESAS BERRIOS 
INVENTORY 
BO BAYAMON SECTOR 
CENTENJAS 
CIDRA, PR 00735 

MILANO ESPRESSO 
CRIB 
(5511-98) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP TBD INTERNATIONAL 
1343 SHOTGUN RD. 
SUNRISE, FL 33326 



Compliance and Enforcement  Letters of Advice 

2012 REPORT TO THE PRESIDENT AND CONGRESS  141   

Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MILANORUBBED 
SNOWDRIFT 
(5511-74) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP DREAM ON ME INC. 
219 36TH STREET 
BROOKLIN, NY 11232 

MILANO RUBBED 
SNOWDRIFT C 
(5511A/B/C-74) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP TBD INTERNATIONAL D/B/A 
CAPRETTI, INC. 
1343 SHOTGUN RD. 
SUNRISE, FL 33326 

MILANO ESPRESSO 
CRIB 
(5511A/B/C-98) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP ITZY BITZY 
11150 ARROW ROUTE STE E 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 
91730 

CRIB 
(HAMPTON 1011) 

Crib certificate 15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP FEDEX TRADE NETWORK 
TRANSPORT BROKER 
128 DEARBORN ST. 
BUFFALO, NY 14207 

UFO LIGHT 
(CF-SRR-500G-) 

Fireworks fuse 
attachment 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import CFP PHOENIX IMPORTS INC 
901 N. LARCH ST 
LANSING, MI 48906 

SPIDER SLIME 
(28353) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NOVELTY INCORPORATED 
351 W. MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

WALLET SET 
(CS11296) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SEVEN STAR INTERNATIONAL 
1233 SOUTH LOS ANGELES 
STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

WALLET SET 
(CS11297) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SEVEN STAR INTERNATIONAL 
1233 SOUTH LOS ANGELES 
STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

WALLET SET 
(CS11298) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SEVEN STAR INTERNATIONAL 
1233 SOUTH LOS ANGELES 
STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

40 PC COWBOY AND 
INDIAN S 
(976248) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

OKK TRADING, INC. 
2721 E. 45TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

B/O MOTOR (TOY 
MOTORCYCLE 
(3035) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TRUCK WITH CAR 
ON TRAILER 
(5268-53) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEW STAR WHOLESALE INC 
2211 EAST 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

TRUCK 
(8808) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEW STAR WHOLESALE INC 
2211 EAST 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

TRUCK 
(6614) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEW STAR WHOLESALE INC 
2211 EAST 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

TRUCK 
(8814) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NEW STAR WHOLESALE INC 
2211 EAST 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

DRAIN COVER 
(OUTDOOR) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

Stop Sale CLUB SEVILLA 
4646 W IRLO BRONSON 
KISSIMMEE, FL 34746 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
ATV Failure to meet 

certifications 
15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(1) 
(A) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ETRAVIS INC. 
10651 HARWIN DR 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BEN FRANKLIN POOL - 
CENTENNIAL 
1600 E PANAMA DR 
CENTENNIAL, CO 80121 

SUITCASE 
(11372-30-16) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

BABY PACIFIERS Pacifier 16 CFR 1511 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HINOJOSA S IMPORTS 
5545 RANCHERO LN. 
DALLAS, TX 75236 

BAMBAM BASSINET 
(BAM2700) 

Crib registration card 16 CFR 1130 Import CFP LIND ARBOR LLC 
667 MEEKER AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11222 

BAMBAM CRIB 
(BAM2702) 

Crib registration card 16 CFR 1130 Import CFP LIND ARBOR LLC 
667 MEEKER AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11222 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SWEET DREAMS 
2921 COLLEGE AVENUE 
BERKELEY, CA 94705 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP LEAWOOD AT STATE LINE 
2140 W 137TH TERRACE 
LEAWOOD, KS 66224 

TOY DOLL SET 
(DY815-02-03) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY DOLL SET 
WITH DRESSES 
(DY815-01-04) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MEADOW PARK APARTMENTS 
10302 W 62ND 
SHAWNEE, KS 66203 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP REGIS JESUIT HIGH SCHOOL 
6400 S LEWISTON WAY 
AURORA, CO 80016 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP RESIDENCE INN 
11401 REED HARTMAN HWY 
CINCINNATI, OH 45241 

NOVARA BICYCLE 
(FIREFLY) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall RECREATIONAL EQUIPMENT 
INC. (REI) 
6750 SOUTH 228TH STREET 
KENT, WA 98032 

BOYS SPIDERMAN 
RAINCOAT 
(896856) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale AMERICAN MARKETING 
ENTERPRISES, INC. 
1107 BROADWAY 
NEW YORK, NY 10010 

ACETAMINOPHEN Noncomplying size 
packaging label 

16 CFR 
1700.5 

Recall LNK INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
22 ARKAY DRIVE 
HAUPPAUGE, NY 11788 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
PLUSH BEAR WITH 
RACING JA 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale ROSS ACQUISITION CO. D/B/A 
GALERIE 
3380 LANGLEY DRIVE 
HEBRON, KY 41048 

YOUTH BASEBALL 
BELT 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale A+ PRODUCTS, INC. 
8 TIMBER LANE, MARLBORO 
IND. P 
MARLBORO, NJ 07746 

STEALTH 
DRENCHER 480 
(YELLOW) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP FIVE BELOW INC 
1616 WALNUT STREET 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 

STEALTH 
DRENCHER 480 
(RED) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP FIVE BELOW INC 
1616 WALNUT STREET 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 

STEALTH 
DRENCHER 480 
(BLUE) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP FIVE BELOW INC 
1616 WALNUT STREET 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19103 

MILITARY SET 
(838-61-62) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL SHOES 
(072K) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

DOLL SHOES 
(072K) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

DOLL SHOES 
(012E) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TWIN MAGNETIC 
DRAWING BOA 
(2090) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

CRAFT BEAD SET 
(22565) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS-NVY 
(10405) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS-GR 
(10405) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS-FUSCHI 
(10405) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS-BLKI 
(10385) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS LT PIN 
(10052F) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 

CHILDREN'S 
SANDALS-BLK 
(10052F) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MASTERS FOOTWEAR INC. 
1515A NW 22ND STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33142 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
MASSAGE BALL 
(553) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

MASSAGE BALL 
(561) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

GREEN SPIKY BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

YELLOW SPIKY 
BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BLUE SPIKY BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PURPLE SPIKY 
BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PINK SPIKY BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

RED SPIKY BALL 
(025A) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP TAIFUNG CORPORATION 
321 WALL ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL 
(YH2) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOBAL IMPORTS INC 
1313 JOHN REED COURT 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

FUNNY BOW AND 
ARROW 
(MK-9273) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

WALKING DOG 
(6181) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP BROOKS-BYRD PHARMACY, 
INC. 
2 EAST MAIN STREET 
SALEM, VA 24153 

PRESCRIPTION 
DRUGS 

Prescription drugs 
packaging 

16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(10) 

CFP NEIGHBOR CARE PHARMACY 
7440 SPRING VILLAGE DRIVE 
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150 

AUGUST 2012     
DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ORANGE BLOSSOM HILL 
COUNTRY CLUB 
1542 WATER TOWER CIRCLE 
THE VILLAGES, FL 32159 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP VILLAGE CENTER CDD-6 
SOUTHSIDE 
623 WEBB WAY 
LADE LAKE, FL 32159 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MARRIOTT GRAND VISTA 
GOLFSIDE 
5724 AVENIDA VISTA 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP OAK HILLS HIGHSCHOOL 
3200 EBENEZER ROAD 
CINCINNATI, OH 45248 

CLOTHING 
(VARIOUS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall GIORGIO ARMANI 
CORPORATION 
114 FIFTH AVENUE, 17TH 
FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NY 10011 

GOGGLES WITH 
CASE 
(6689) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

GOGGLE SET 
(6228) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

SWIM GOGGLES 
(6687) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

CAR 
(6275) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

FIRE TRUCK 
(6537) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

RACE CAR SET 
(6631) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

METALLIC PIGGY 
BANK 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EG WHOLESALE INC 
4303 PLEASANTDALE RD #H 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

METALLIC TEDDY 
BEAR BANK 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EG WHOLESALE INC 
4303 PLEASANTDALE RD #H 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

METALLIC PURSE 
BANK -PINK 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EG WHOLESALE INC 
4303 PLEASANTDALE RD #H 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

METALLIC PURSE 
BANK-GREEN 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EG WHOLESALE INC 
4303 PLEASANTDALE RD #H 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

TOY CARS W 
CANDY 
(50189) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

TOY CARS W 
CANDY 
(50245) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

TOY 
MOTORCYCLES W 
CANDY 
(50241) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

TOY HELICOPTER W 
CANDY 
(50240) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 
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TOY HELICOPTER W 
CANDY 
(50240) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

TOY CARS W 
CANDY 
(50189) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AP ATLANTIC DISTRIBUTION 
7190 NW 12TH STREET 
MIAMI, FL 33126 

DOLL IN FROG 
OUTFIT 
(KD20315A) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN PEAR 
OUTFIT 
(KU14003) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN PINEAPPLE 
OUTFIT 
(KU14002) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN EGGPLANT 
OUTFIT 
(KU14004) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN CARROT 
OUTFIT 
(KU14001) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN 
STRAWBERRY 
OUTFIT 
(KU14005) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOLL IN ORANGE 
OUTFIT 
(KU14006) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KINNEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
122 WINSTON STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY DOLL SET 
WITH DRESSES 
(8000B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY DOLL SET 
WITH DRESSES 
(601B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
interim ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY POLICE SET 
(858-44) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TOY DOCTOR SET 
(9921B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PENCIL CASE 
(11719) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

M & G PARTNERS LLP D/B/A 
FASHION ANGELS 
4353 N. RICHARDS STREET 
MILWAUKEE, WI 53212 

PENCIL CASE 
(60438) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

M & G PARTNERS LLP D/B/A 
FASHION ANGELS 
4353 N. RICHARDS STREET 
MILWAUKEE, WI 53212 

ADULT BICYCLE 
(AUGUSTA VITA) 

Bicycle brake system 16 CFR 
1512.5 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

RANDAL SCOTT CYCLE CO 
2897 MAPLETON AVE., STE 100 
BOULDER, CO 80301 
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ARMY MEN 
(AA-6626A) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

ARMY MEN 
(JJ-9531A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

EXCITER 
MOTORCYCLE SET 
(OA-815) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

KOLE IMPORTS 
24600 S. MAIN ST. 
CARSON, CA 90745 

BLACK SERPENT 
(GG67155) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

R. BROWN, INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR 
MISSOULA, MT 59802 

TOY SHOPPING 
CART 
(HC04) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

TOY TEA SET 
(H1004) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

MATHMATICS 
MUSICAL TELEPH 
(389-15) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

FASHION BABY 
DOLLS 
(MISC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

FASHION BABY 
DOLLS 
(MISC) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

FASHION BABY 
DOLLS 
(MISC) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

FASHION BABY 
DOLLS 
(MISC) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JINZEN INTERNATIONAL INC 
17037 GREEN DRIVE 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(316) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(6888) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

DOLL 
(2688) 

Children's product 
chemical hazard 

16 CFR 
1500.18 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(2021) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(2022) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

PANDA Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
PIG Exceeds phthalate 

permanent ban limit 
15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PENGUIN Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

HIPPO Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WIND UP CHICKEN 
(9813) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WIND UP RABBIT 
(L-924) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

CHARMING WORLD CORP 
425 WALL ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

INFLATABLE PINK 
RABBIT 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

GREEN 
INFLATABLE 
HAMMER 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PINK INFLATABLE 
HAMMER 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

BLUE INFLATABLE 
HAMMER 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

RED INFLATABLE 
HAMMER 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PINK INFLATABLE 
BAT 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

INFLATABLE 
GUITAR 
(1606) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

RED INFLATABLE 
BAT W/BLUE 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PINK INFLATABLE 
TOY 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

PINK INFLATABLE 
LAMB 
(1606) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

G MART TRADING INC 
7233 HARWIN DRIVE 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CLARA KELLAND 
DOLL 
(855) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

POLICE PLAY SET 
(AK014) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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SELENA DOLL 
(EDO-1057) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

12 PC DIECAST CAR 
SET 
(TY09128) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

RACING CAR SET 
(TY19550) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP JIDE TRADING, INC. 
6021 BANDINI BLVD 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90040 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP JOYCE APARTMENTS 
152 CRESCENT BEACH DRIVE 
COCOA BEACH, FL 32931 

DRAIN COVERS 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP EMBASSY SUITES CINCINNATI 
4554 LAKE FOREST DRIVE 
CINICINNATI, OH 45242 

SPIRTZ AWARD 
MEDALS 
(053-00-1383) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall TARGET CORPORATION 
7000 TARGET PARKWAY 
NORTH NCD 
BROOKLYN PARK, MN 55445 

CHAIR 
(JULES) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall IKEA NORTH AMERICA 
SERVICES, LLC 
420 ALAN WOOD ROAD 
CONSHOHOCKEN, PA 19428 

TEAMWORK 
"STRETCH" YOUTH 
(6210) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall TEAMWORK ATHLETIC 
APPAREL 
166 NEWPORT DRIVE 
SAN MARCOS, CA 92069 

BUBBLE GUN 
(36688) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JP DIRECT TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

BUBBLE GUN 
(JY2009) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JP DIRECT TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

BUBBLE GUN 
(JY689) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JP DIRECT TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

BUBBLE GUN 
(JY2011) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JP DIRECT TRADING INC 
1285 FLUSHING AVE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

BUBBLE GUN 
(2021) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BUBBLE GUN 
(2022) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BUBBLE GUN 
(989A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BUBBLE GUN 
(2010ABCD) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIA HUA TRADING INC 
15 W. 28TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 
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SANDALS 
(PURPLE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

SANDALS 
(BLUE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

BOY SANDALS 
(PURPLE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

BOY SANDALS 
(RED) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

SANDALS 
(PINK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

SANDALS 
(WHITE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

C & ZHENG TRADING 
5200 NW 165 STREET 
HIALEAH, FL 33014 

LIGHT-UP SMILE 
BRACELET 
(28375) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP NOVELTY INCORPORATED 
351 W. MUSKEGON DRIVE 
GREENFIELD, IN 46140 

STREET SAVAGE 
R/C CAR 
(16356830013) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

STREET SAVAGE 
R/C CAR 
(1635683) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall MERCHSOURCE LLC 
19517 PAULING 
FOOTHILL RANCH, CA 92610 

WIND UP TOY 
(AA-6857) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

WIND UP TOY 
(AA-6857) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

TEETHIFIER Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP KID GEAR INCORPORATED 
3187 FEDERAL AVE 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90066 

LUCKY FISH 
(330) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

LUCKY FISH 
(330) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

ELEPHANT 
(666-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZMC GROUP INC 
633 E GARVEY AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

AIRPLANE 
(0070-1) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZMC GROUP INC 
633 E GARVEY AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

AIRPLANE 
(8118) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZMC GROUP INC 
633 E GARVEY AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 
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3 PC DOLL SET 
(M5402) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GIANT TOYS IMPORTS INC 
301 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TODDLER SHOE 
(CATHY-05) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN ISLAND 
INTERNATIONAL 
17950 ROWLAND ST. 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 

TODDLER SHOE 
(JOJO-56) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN ISLAND 
INTERNATIONAL 
17950 ROWLAND ST. 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 

TODDLER SHOE 
(KITTY-09) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN ISLAND 
INTERNATIONAL 
17950 ROWLAND ST. 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 

R/C CAR Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HSM IDEATV CORPORATION 
845 THIRD AVE, 6TH FLOOR 
NEW YORK, NY 10022 

INFANT SHOES 
(KITTY-07) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN ISLAND 
INTERNATIONAL 
17950 ROWLAND ST. 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91748 

TOY GUN SET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale TRACY Z CORPORATION 
5269 BUFORD HIGHWAY NE, 
SUITES 3/4 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

TOY GUN SET 
(2626) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale TRACY Z CORPORATION 
5269 BUFORD HIGHWAY NE, 
SUITES 3/4 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

TOY WEAPON SET 
(5799A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale TRACY Z CORPORATION 
5269 BUFORD HIGHWAY NE, 
SUITES 3/4 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

TOY WEAPON SET 
(998) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale TRACY Z CORPORATION 
5269 BUFORD HIGHWAY NE, 
SUITES 3/4 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

TOY GUN SET Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale TRACY Z CORPORATION 
5269 BUFORD HIGHWAY NE, 
SUITES 3/4 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

KIDS WALLET 
(A039002) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

P.S. IMPORTS, INC. 
PO BOX 8115 
SAN JUAN, PR 00910 

KIDS EARRINGS 
(A113011) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DBG MANAGEMENT CORP. 
AVE. LAUREL L35 
BAYAMON, PR 00956 

TOY SWORD Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP FOCUS FUSION 
647 HIND IUKA DRIVE 
HONOLULU, HI 96821 

TOY FISH Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FOCUS FUSION 
647 HIND IUKA DRIVE 
HONOLULU, HI 96821 
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MINI TOY CAR 
(512) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP FOCUS FUSION 
647 HIND IUKA DRIVE 
HONOLULU, HI 96821 

TOY BALL Small parts certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP APOLLO GARDENS 
6500 W 51ST ST 
SHAWNEE, KS 66216 

KIDS COLLECTION 
(VNE4508) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale SUN WOO FASION 
844 6TH AVENUE 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

KIDS COLLECTION 
(DN1520-WH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DILLON IMPORTING CO. 
300 N. MACAURTHUR BLVD. 
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73127 

FURNITURE 
(LWT) 

Lead paint certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Recall VALUE RECLAMATION, LLC 
802 WISTERIA WAY 
WAYLAND, MA 01778 

BOYS BLUE JEANS 
(SIGNATURE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP LEVI STRAUSS & CO. 
1155 BATTERY STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

BOYS BLUE JEANS 
(DENIZEN) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP LEVI STRAUSS & CO. 
1155 BATTERY STREET 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111 

GIRLS' SHORTS 
(VARIOUS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall KOHL'S DEPARTMENT STORE, 
INC. 
N56 W17000 RIDGEWOOD 
DRIVE 
MENOMONEE FALLS, WI 53051 

30" ACOUSTIC 
WOOD GUITAR 
(14115 / 7266) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BLAIN SUPPLY INC. 
3507 E. RACINE 
JAMESVILLE, WI 53546 

PLAYBOOK 
MISHMASH DOUGH 
(79006) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JAPAN ARTEC INC. 
21151 S. WESTERN AVE. SUITE 
20 
TORRANCE, CA 90501 

CHILD'S PINK PUNK 
PIRATE 
(5896) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

MATT COMFORT 
PREM 3/3 
(A050226) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP EMPRESAS BERRIOS 
INVENTORY 
BO BAYAMON SECTOR 
CENTENJAS 
CIDRA, PR 00735 

MATT COMPACTO 
3/3 
(A049522) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 CFP ICANDY AMERICA 
401 BROADWAY, SUITE 1412 
NEW YORK, NY 10013 

TWIN MATTRESS 
(MODEL # 104) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Stop Sale HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - 
ENGLEWOOD 
7380 S CLINTON ST 
ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112 

MATTRESS 
(PC46M) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 CFP AA SOFA AND MATTRESS 
MANUFACTURING 
4210 N 39TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85019 
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AA SOFA & 
MATTRESS MFG. 
(TWIN) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall AA SOFA AND MATTRESS 
MANUFACTURING 
4210 N 39TH AVE 
PHOENIX, AZ 85019 

AA SOFA & 
MATTRESS MFG. 
(BUNKIE COMBO) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Recall 24 HOUR FITNESS - LITTLETON 
6044 S KIPLING PKWY 
LITTLETON, CO 80127 

M11586.20.7710 
(ALIYAH) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 CFP WILD WILLY'S FIREWORKS 
LLC 
7913 HIDDEN VALLEY DRIVE 
PAPILLION, NE 68046 

PINK FLORAL 
WOVEN PAJAMAS 
(103781) 

Sleepwear 
flammability failure 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Recall ELEPHANTITO 
104 CRANDON BOULEVARD 
SUITE 41 
KEY BISCAYNE FL 33149 

PLAY TENTS 
(CRA10-002) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale GIGA TENT 
55 HAUL ROAD 
WAYNE, NJ 07470 

CHAIR 
(CRA10-039) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP GIGA TENT 
55 HAUL ROAD 
WAYNE, NJ 07470 

MICHAEL WALKER 
ADVERTISIN 
(LP22801) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP MICHAEL WALKER 
ADVERTISING CO. 
158 SOUTH SERVICE ROAD 
STONEY CREEK, ONT. 
CANADA L8E 3H6 

WATER SHOES 
(STINGRAY AND) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale THE TJX COMPANIES, INC. 
770 COCHITUATE ROAD 
FRAMINGHAM, MA 01701 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(989-A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(8817-A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

WOOD SWORD 
(33917) 

ASTM toy standard 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AL DAN TRADING 
20600 NW 47 TH AVENUE 
OPA LOCKA, FL 33051 

DESTROYER 
ARTILLERY SHELL 
(AF8000) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ARROW FIREWORKS, INC 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

DEUCES WILD 
(AF5033) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ARROW FIREWORKS, INC 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

ARTILLERY SHELL 
(AF8000) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ARROW FIREWORKS, INC 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

ANIMAL RATTLE 
(C1) 

Rattle 16 CFR 1510 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KST GROUP 
500SOUTH LOS 
ANGELESSTREET #22 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

MATTRESS 
(138/668/768) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

AK TRADING CO 
1265 S. JOHNSON DR 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91745 
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PUSH AIRPLANE 
(29) 

Small parts certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

B/O DOG 
(DIAN DONG WA) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

SWORD SET 
(ZF6210-8) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GOLDEN SHANGHAI TRADING 
CO. LTD 
11528 HARRY HINES BLVD #117 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

TORNADO 
FIRECRACKERS 
(P1002) 

Pyrotechnic materials 
overload 

16 CFR 
1500.17 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MESS'S FIREWORKS 
125 MAIN STREET, RT. 11 
GREAT BEND, PA 18821 

ICANDY STROLLER 
(PEACH) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale CAPRETTI, INC. 
1343 SHOTGUN RD. 
SUNRISE, FL 33326 

PLUG CHARM -
PIRATE 
(JB-PLUCH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY 
5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD 
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864 

PLUG CHARM 
HEART 
(JB-PLUCH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale R. BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

CHILDRENS 
PAJAMAS 
(LONG SLEEVE) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale KICKY PANTS 
403 MADISON AVENUE N., 
SUITE 2 
BAINBRIDGE ISLAND, WA 
98110 

CHILDRENS 
PAJAMAS 
(LONG SLEEVE) 

Exceeds tight fitting 
dimensions 

16 CFR 
1615/1616 

Stop Sale SKY'S THE LIMIT, DBA STARR 
FIREWORKS 
10908 38TH STREET SW 
HORACE, ND 58047 

PIRATE PLAY SET 
GUN 
(18-5144) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall SPIRIT HALLOWEEN 
6826 BLACK HORSE PIKE 
EGG HARBOR TWP, NJ 08234 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT 
3750 GULF SHORES PKWY 
GULF SHORES, AL 36542 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP THE COMMONS APARTMENTS 
10645 SPRINGFIELD PIKE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45215 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP CHATEAU ELAN 
150 MIDWAY DRIVE 
SEBRING, FL 33876 

METALLIC PURSE 
BANK-PURPL 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

EG WHOLESALE INC 
4303 PLEASANTDALE RD #H 
DORAVILLE, GA 30340 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HIGHLAND WHEELS ESTATES 
1004 HAMMOCK ROAD 
SEBRING, FL 33872 

TOY POLICE SET 
(858-43) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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HORSE SCOOTER - 
MEDIUM 
(ZJ-KLT2007) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HARVEST ASIA INC 
1528 HIGHLAND AVE 
DUARTE, CA 91010 

HORSE SCOOTER - 
LARGE 
(ZJ-KLT2006) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

HARVEST ASIA INC 
1528 HIGHLAND AVE 
DUARTE, CA 91010 

BUNK BED 
(PLATINUM 4500) 

Bunk bed entrapment 
violation 

16 CFR 
1213.4/ 
1513.4 

CFP AMERICAN BEDDING 
MANUFACTURERS, INC. 
276 DENNIS STREET 
ATHENS, GA 37371 

DRAIN COVER Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP ANCHORAGE CONDOMINIUM 
ASSOCIATION 
420 MOORE PARK LANE 
MERRITT ISLAND, FL 32952 

BUNK BED 
(344-54) 

Bunk bed entrapment 
violation 

16 CFR 
1213.4/ 
1513.4 

Recall WORLD IMPORTS, LTD. 
11000 ROOSEVELT 
BOULEVARD 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19116 

HAIR CLIPS 
(DR-110508-1A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall DGB MANAGEMENT CORP. 
AVE. LAUREL L35 
BAYAMON, PR 00956 

CHILDREN'S 
JEWELRY 
(FLOWER WITH) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall FEDERATED MATTRESS 
COMPANY 
60 KELLEY ROAD 
CANONSBURG,PA, WV 15317 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP LEGACY OF LEESBURG 
26730 HWY 27 
LEESBURG, FL 34748 

PLASTIC PAIL AND 
SHOVEL 
(138837) 

ASTM toy with cords, 
straps and elastics 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Import CFP MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

PLASTIC PAIL AND 
SHOVEL 
(138837) 

ASTM toy with cords, 
straps and elastics 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Import CFP MICHAELS STORES 
PROCUREMENT CO 
8000 BENT BRANCH DR 
IRVING, TX 75063 

DESTROYER 
ARTILLERY SHELL 
(AF8000) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

ARROW FIREWORKS, INC 
16416 BALD HILL ROAD 
YELM, WA 98597 

TOY ORGANIZER 
(TB84817SM) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale DELTA ENTERPRISE CORP. 
114 W. 26TH STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

BELL RATTLE 
(TY421) 

Rattle 16 CFR 1510 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

BOW AND ARROW 
(TY368) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

BOW AND ARROW 
(TY206) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

BASEBALL SET 
(TY543) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 
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TOY DRUM 
(TY337A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

ACTION FIGURE SET 
(TY310) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

L & M TRADING, INC. 
1001 ROOSEVELT AVE. #2 
CARTERET, NJ 07008 

GOGGLES WITH 
CASE 
(6689) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

GOGGLES WITH 
CASE 
(6686) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

SWIM GOGGLES 
(6687) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

BALLOONS 
(6186) 

Misbranded balloon 16 CFR 
1500.19 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

GOGGLES WITH 
CASE 
(6686) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JMD ALL STAR IMPEX, INC 
98 DISTRIBUTION BLVD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

PORT. ELECTRIC 
GENERATOR 
(4000) 

Generator labeling 
violation 

16 CFR 1407 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GENERATOR CITY, LLC 
6060 EXECUTIVE BLVD. 
DAYTON, OH 45424 

PORT. ELECTRIC 
GENERATOR 
(8000R) 

Generator labeling 
violation 

16 CFR 1407 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

GENERATOR CITY, LLC 
6060 EXECUTIVE BLVD. 
DAYTON, OH 45424 

CHILD DELUXE 60'S 
SWINGER 
(FUN0086BL) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COSTUMES GALORE INC. 
2080 LOOKOUT DRIVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003 

CHILD'S TWEEDLE 
DEE-DUM C 
(FUN1045) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COSTUMES GALORE INC. 
2080 LOOKOUT DRIVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003 

DELUXE POODLE 
SKIRT 
(FUN1007/PK) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COSTUMES GALORE INC. 
2080 LOOKOUT DRIVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003 

CAPTAIN HOOK 
COSTUME 
(FUN0620) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COSTUMES GALORE INC. 
2080 LOOKOUT DRIVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003 

TODDLER ALICE 
COSTUME 
(FUN0503) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

COSTUMES GALORE INC. 
2080 LOOKOUT DRIVE 
NORTH MANKATO, MN 56003 

SS AEROSOL 
CLEANER 
(SS CLEANER) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP WEIMAN PRODUCTS, LLC 
755 TRI-STATE PKWY 
GURNEE, IL 60031 

G&S SEALER 
(STONE SEALER) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP WEIMAN PRODUCTS, LLC 
755 TRI-STATE PKWY 
GURNEE, IL 60031 

FIBERGLASS 
CLEANER 
(FG CLEANER) 

Household cleaning 
products labeling 

16 CFR 1500 CFP WEIMAN PRODUCTS, LLC 
755 TRI-STATE PKWY 
GURNEE, IL 60031 
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INFLATABLE 
ANIMAL RING 
(89505) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale TOY GALAXY 
455 ROUTE 306 
MONSEY, NY 10952 

INFLATABLE TOY 
FOOTBALL 
(89852) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale TOY GALAXY 
455 ROUTE 306 
MONSEY, NY 10952 

TOY FRISBEE GAME 
(89867) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale TOY GALAXY 
455 ROUTE 306 
MONSEY, NY 10952 

FRISBEE GAME 
(89867) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale TOY GALAXY 
455 ROUTE 306 
MONSEY, NY 10952 

TOY ABACUS 
(2288A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale HOME BAY TRADING CORP. 
121 MORGAN AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOYS 
(836685436649) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale H & T 99 CENTS 
570 5TH AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11215 

TOYS 
(399-138D) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale H & T 99 CENTS 
570 5TH AVE. 
BROOKLYN, NY 11215 

MERLETTO 
CRAYONES 
(780-2414215) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Stop Sale DBG MANAGEMENT CORP. 
AVE. LAUREL L35 
BAYAMON, PR 00956 

MERLETTO 
TEMPERA 
(780-2414211) 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Stop Sale TBD INTERNATIONAL D/BA 
CAPRETTI, INC. 
1343 SHOTGUN RD. 
SUNRISE, FL 33326 

MATTRESS 
(CLARITY) 

Mattress flammability 
failure 

16 CFR 1632 Stop Sale FEDERATED MATTRESS 
COMPANY 
60 KELLEY ROAD 
CANONSBURG, PA 15317 

MATTRESS 
(CLARITY) 

Mattress standards 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

CFP RESIDENT INN BY MARRIOT 
POOL 
3221 TUBBS ROAD 
SEBRING, FL 33870 

KID'S RAINBOW 
(PRINCESS NEC) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale JENNY'S JEWELRY 
9700 HARWIN DR., SUITE 130 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

KID'S RAINBOW 
(BEE BRACELET) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale COSTAR INTERNATIONAL 
ENT., INC. 
2200 E. 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

FIGURE 8 RACE 
TRACK SET 
(88701) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FLEET WHOLESALE SUPPLY 
CO., INC. 
1300 S. LYNNDALE DRIVE 
APPLETON, WI 54912 

CHILDREN'S AZTEC 
PRINCESS 
(31258) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S.I.T., INC. DBA SARA'S, INC. 
2401 MERCED ST., STE. 200 
SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 

AZTEC PRINCESS 
ARMBAND 
(31260) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

S.I.T., INC. DBA SARA'S, INC. 
2401 MERCED ST., STE. 200 
SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577 
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48 PC ARMY SET 
(EDO-1114) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

40 PC ARMY SET 
(EDO-1168) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HOMEWOOD SUITES 
6732 SWAN MILL RD 
WILMINGTON, NC 28405 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP BROOKWOOD RETIREMENT 
12100 REED HARTMAN 
HIGHWAY 
CINCINNATI, OH 45241 

MONKEY TOY 
PILLOW 
(MONKEY) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CREATIONS PLUS 
932 46TH STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11219 

LION TOY PILLOW 
(LION) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CREATIONS PLUS 
932 46TH STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11219 

GIRAFFE TOY 
PILLOW 
(GIRAFFE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

CREATIONS PLUS 
932 46TH STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11219 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(JY989-A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

LIGHTER-GUN 
(45214) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

PRIDE IMPORTS LLC 
924 E. 12TH AVENUE, UNIT A 
TAMPA, FL 33612 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PARKSIDE VILLAS 
6972 LAKE GLORIA BLVD 
ORLANDO, FL 32837 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DEER CREEK VILLAGE 
5481 DEER CREEK DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32821 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP SANCTUARY AT BAY HILL 
7400 SUGAR BEND DRIVE 
ORLANDO, FL 32819 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP TURPIN HILLS SWIM CLUB 
5925 CLOUGH PIKE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45230 

THOMAS TRAIN - 
PUSH TOY 
(T9009) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

BUBBLE GUN 
(2022) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

BUBBLE GUN 
(2021) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

CHILDREN'S PLAY 
MAT 
(T9006) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 
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CHILDREN'S PLAY 
MAT 
(T9005) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FAMILY PRODUCT USA INC. 
1717B TROUTMAN STREET 
RIDGEWOOD, NY 11385 

KIDS (TODDLER) 
NYLON BOOT 
(911312T342) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

KIDS (TODDLER) 
NYLON BOOT 
(911312T004) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

NYLON BOOT-
BLCK/ROYAL-TOD 
(911312T004) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

NYLON BOOT-
TODDLER-PINK 
(911312T650) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TRIPLE T TRADING LTD 
6026 31ST AVE NE 
MARYSVILLE, WA 98271 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(OSS-F50 SERI) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

TORQUE, INC. 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

BICYCLE HELMET 
(ORO-558) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SOL EFFECT ENTERPRISE 
11878 CLARK ST 
ARCADIA, CA 91006 

TOY PHONE 
(B/103) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MSC TRADING, INC 
1659 N. CAPITOL AVE #323 
SAN JOSE, CA 95132 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(LT1) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
Reporting 

16 CFR 
1212.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(LT4) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(LT5) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
Reporting 

16 CFR 
1212.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

MULTI-PURPOSE 
LIGHTER 
(LT6) 

Multi-purpose lighter 
child-resistance 

16 CFR 
1212.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(LT8) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(LT9) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(LT10) 

Lighter reporting 16 CFR 
1210.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

CIGARETTE 
LIGHTER 
(LT11) 

Lighter reporting 16 CFR 
1210.17(b) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

IAC INTERNATIONAL 
4001 HIAWATHA AVE 
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55406 

UFREE HORSE 
(UH 02) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOBAL E COMMERCE 
SERVICE CO LTD 
1220 N MARKET STREET 
WILMINGOTN, DE 19801 
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UFREE HORSE 
(UR 50) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GLOBAL E COMMERCE 
SERVICE CO LTD 
1220 N MARKET STREET 
WILMINGOTN, DE 19801 

DRAIN COVER 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP PLACID ISLES 
239 SENECA DRIVE, NW 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 

DRAIN COVERS 
(POOL) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WOODLAND VILLAGE 
2753 TOWNTERRACE DRIVE 
CINCINNATI, OH 45251 

DOLL 
(K373B) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BEAUTY SET 
(7173) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP H.C. TOYS INC 
340 S. CROCKER ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

19 INCH MILK 
BOTTLE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale SHCP BALTIMORE 
2000 WASHINGTON BLVD. 
BALTIMORE, MD 21230 

DUCK TOY W/AIR 
SOUND SET 
(TY0036) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale HOME BAY TRADING CORP. 
121 MORGAN AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

DRAIN COVER 
(WADING POOL) 

Failure of secondary 
back up system 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(B) 

CFP VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT 
6000 MARIEMONT AVE, 
MARIEMONT, OH 45227 

SMART TABLE 
(ST230I) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP SMART TECHNOLOGIES 
3636 RESEARCH ROAD NW 
CALGARY, K2V T2L 1Y 

CHILD'S PINK PUNK 
PIRATE 
(5896) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

FUNWORLD, INC. DIV OF 
EASTER UNLIMITED 
80 VOICE ROAD 
CARLE PLACE, NY 11514 

SEPTEMBER 2012     
TODDLER WINTER 
BOOTS - "S 
(550713229 /) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RALLYE FOOTWEAR, INC. 
9777 RUE COLBERT 
ANJOU, QUEBEC, H1J1Z9 

PULL BACK CAR 
(PG-7425) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

WATCH LIGHTER 
(OYE) 

Lighter child-
resistance 

16 CFR 
1210.3(a) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

KURT DIGGS 
2950 WASHINGTON STREET 
FERNDALE, WA 

ADJUSTABLE 
HALLOWEEN CHAR 
(M3055) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 

ADJUSTABLE 
HALLOWEEN CHAR 
(M3055) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 

ADJUSTABLE 
HALLOWEEN CHAR 
(M3055) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 
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ADJUSTABLE 
HALLOWEEN CHAR 
(M3055) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUPERVALU, INC. 
19011 LAKE DRIVE EAST 
CHANHASSEN, MN 53317 

COLOR PENCIL IN 
CARD SET 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NBC STATIONARY & GIFT INC 
1581 WEBSTER STREET #218 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115 

12 PIECE PENCIL 
CAPSULE S 

Art material labeling 16 CFR 
1500.14(b) 
(8) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

NBC STATIONARY & GIFT INC 
1581 WEBSTER STREET #218 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP JAKES FIREWORKS 
2311 W. 4TH ST. #A 
PITTSBURG, KS 66762 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP WINGATE INN & SUITES 
8000 E PEAKVIEW AVE 
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 
80111 

BABY WALKER 
(413) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP DREAM ON ME 
170 CIRCLE DR., NORTH 
PISCATAWAY, NJ 08854 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 
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CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4654, 4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

CAMO PLAY TENT 
W/TUNNEL 
(4659) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

PINK CAMO PLAY 
TENT W/TUN 
(4654) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MID STATES DISTRIBUTING, 
INC. 
548 S. SNELLING AVE 
ST. PAUL, MN 55116 

STROLLER 
(450-P) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP DREAM ON ME INC. 
219 36TH STREET 
BROOKLIN, NY 11232 

STROLLER 
(450-G) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Import CFP P.S. IMPORTS, INC. 
PO BOX 8115 
SAN JUAN, PR 00910 

BUBBLE GUN 
(3889) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GS FAMILY TRADING INC 
50-00 B GRAND AVENUE 
MASPETH, NY 

BUBBLE GUN 
(10998) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GS FAMILY TRADING INC 
50-00 B GRAND AVENUE 
MASPETH, NY 

TOY DOLL SET 
(6601) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

GS FAMILY TRADING INC 
50-00 B GRAND AVENUE 
MASPETH, NY 

SCOOTER 
(QY-S028A) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP HUA MEI ELECTRONICS 
IMPORTS DBA U S CHIN 
2628 E 54TH STREET 
HUNTINGTON PARK, CA 90255 

BUBBLE GUN 
(320) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(8817B-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(MY10085Y-1) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VAN THAI 
400 S SAN PEDRO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 
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B/O GHARRY 
(CARRIAGE) 
(HD938) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

VAN THAI 
400 S SAN PEDRO ST 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(313-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(313-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

LEARNING KEY 
BOARD 
(6316) 

Lead content 
certificate violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DOG PUSH TOY 
(718-1) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

TRAIN PUSH TOY 
(728-1K) 

Small parts certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

MOUSE PUSH TOY 
(718-3) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HC TOYS 
340 S CROCKER 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

WHALE BUBBLE 
GUN 
(8813M) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(626A-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

PVC BALL 
(SS2520) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP 26 CALIFORNIA BAZAR, INC. 
2652 E. 45TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

PVC BALL 
(SS2522) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP 26 CALIFORNIA BAZAR, INC. 
2652 E. 45TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

SPIKEY PLASTIC 
BALLS 
(553) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SPIKEY PLASTIC 
BALLS 
(551) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

SPIKEY PLASTIC 
BALLS 
(561) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

PRINCESS RING 
(JOP-RWG) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Recall D.M. MERCHANDISING, INC. 
835 N. CHURCH COURT 
ELMHURST, IL 60126 

INFLATABLE POOL 
RING 
(ITEM # 28141) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Stop Sale M.I. USA INC. 
75 ETHEL RD 
EDISON, NJ 08817 

INTERNATIONAL 
MATTRESS 
(200) 

Mattress 
recordkeeping 

16 CFR 1632 CFP INTERNATIONAL FURNITURE 
CO. 
113 BOWERY 
NEW YORK, NY 10002 
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TOY HELICOPTER 
SET 
(AV-SAFHE) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

RHODE ISLAND NOVELTY 
5 INDUSTRIAL ROAD 
CUMBERLAND, RI 02864 

KYMCO ACTION 
PLAN 

Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP KYMCOUSA 
5 STAN PERKINS ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29307 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(ZY-989-1) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(6638-2) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(ZY-989-1) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

HCC WHOLESALES INC 
41-19 111ST ST 
CORONA, NY 11368 

COMBAT FORCE 
PLAYSET 
(7045) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP BIG LOTS STORES, INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

COMBAT FORCE 
PLAYSET 
(7045) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP BIG LOTS STORES, INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

COMBAT FORCE 
PLAYSET 
(7045) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP BIG LOTS STORES, INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

COMBAT FORCE 
PLAYSET 
(7045) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP BIG LOTS STORES, INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

COMBAT FORCE 
PLAYSET 
(7045) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Import CFP BIG LOTS STORES, INC. 
300 PHILLIPI ROAD 
COLUMBUS, OH 43228 

MUSIC DANCE 
BALL 
(9384) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LOKKY HOLDING INC 
285 STARBIRD DR 
MONTEREY PARK, CA 91755 

BUBBLE 
SAXOPHONE 
(123-761) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

BUBBLE 
SAXOPHONE 
(123-761) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

HORSE AND 
CARRIAGE SHAPE 
(513) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

FISH SHAPED 
BUBBLE GUN 
(8817) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

UNIK TOYZ TRADING INC 
316 EAST 4TH STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

BUBBLE GUN 
(626A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ZMC GROUP INC 
633 E GARVEY AVE 
SOUTH EL MONTE, CA 91733 

BABY WALKER 
(WLK-8000) 

Durable nursery 
product-consumer 
registration 

16 CFR 1130 Stop Sale BABY TIME INTERNATIONAL 
2247 EAST 66TH STREET 
BROOKLYN, NY 11234 
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WIND UP CHICKEN 
(867A7) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TAIFUNG CORP 
321 WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CRACK THE SKY 
RELOADABLE 
(RA004) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

K & L MARKETING, INC. 
552 160TH AVE NE 
CUMMINGS, ND 58223 

BIG FAT ASS SHELL 
(W-309) 

Fireworks long fuse 
burn time 

16 CFR 
1507.3 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

POWER SOURCE INC 
516 LAKE FOREST DR. 
BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012 

CHILDREN'S BIB 
OVERALLS 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 CFP KEY INDUSTRIES 
400 MARBLE ROAD 
FORT SCOTT, KS 66701 

MATTRESSES - 
TWIN SIZE 
(MAFF0101) 

Mattress flammability 
labeling 

16 CFR 1632 Import CFP COMFORT REVOLUTION 
PO BOX 1290 
EATONTOWN, NJ 07030 

CYCLING HELMET 
(LEGEND RASTA) 

Bicycle helmet 
labeling 

16 CFR 
1203.6/ 
1206.34 

Import CFP YEAH FOR IT DISTRIBUTION 
1118 A ST. SE, SUITE B 
AUBURN, WA 98002 

CITY GUARD 
POLICE SET 
(559) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

TONY HUANG DBA TONY'S 
TOYS WHOLESALE 
6885 LUTHER DR. 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95823 

KIDS NECKLACE 
(761) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Import CFP LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

TOY MOBILE 
PHONE 
(PG-7086) 

ASTM battery-
operated toy 

15 U.S.C. 
2058(b)(1) 

Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

WORLD LOGISTICS US INC 
6541 E WASHINGTON BLVD 
COMMERCE, CA 90040 

HOUSE SET 
(607/BT84296) 

Exceeds phthalate 
permanent ban limit 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

ADIR INTERNATIONAL 
1605 W OLYMPIC BLVD STE 300 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90015 

BRACELET - GREEN 
FISH 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - HAPPY 
FACE 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - APPLE 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - PINK 
BUTTERFLY 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - PINK 
FLOWER 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - BLUE 
STARFISH 
(758) 

Third party certificate 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(2) 

Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - BLUE 
DOLPHIN 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 
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BRACELET - PINK 
BEE 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - GREEN 
DINOSAUR 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - 
PURPLE BUTTERF 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - 
PURPLE HEART 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BRACELET - PINK 
BEAR 
(758) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

LUXO ENTERPRISES INC. 
2132 SACRAMENTO ST. 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90021 

BEAUTY SET 
(3522) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JLC TOYS, INC. 
337 CROCKER STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP MARRIOTT HOTEL - OMAHA 
10220 REGENCY CIRCLE 
OMAHA, NE 68114 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(10998B) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(2012A) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(2021) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

TOY BUBBLE GUN 
(2022) 

Small parts 16 CFR 1501 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIN XING USA INC 
1177 B FLUSHING AVENUE 
BROOKLYN, NY 11237 

DRAIN COVER 
(SPA) 

Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HIDDEN ACRES ESTATES 
964 CR 721 
LORIDA, FL 33857 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FAIRFIELD INN - HIGHLANDS 
RANCH 
7056 E COUNTY LINE RD 
HIGHLANDS RANCH, CO 80216 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP ALOFT HOTEL - AURORA 
16470 E 40TH CIRCLE 
AURORA, CO 80011 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HYATT PLACE DENVER 
AIRPORT - AURORA 
16250 E 40TH AVE 
AURORA, CO 80011 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP HYATT PLACE - GREENWOOD 
VILLAGE 
8300 E CRESCENT PKWY 
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 
80111 
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Product (Model) Violation Citation Action Company Name, Location 
DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 

covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP FRANKLIN MHP 
1616 E 78TH AVE 
THORNTON, CO 80229 

DRAIN COVERS Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DDI CORPORATION (DOUBLE 
DRAGON INT'L) 
1851 CENTRAL PL S. #120 
KENT, WA 98030 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(RABBIT) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale GIANT MERCHANDISE CORP. 
435 S. WALL STREET 
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(FASHION) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(ROSE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(HEART) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale JENNY'S JEWELRY 
9700 HARWIN DR., SUITE 130 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(LOVE ME-HEAR) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale COSTAR INTERNATIONAL 
ENT., INC. 
2200 E. 27TH STREET 
VERNON, CA 90058 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(LOVE ME-FLOW) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale ODIN FASHION 
1239 BROADWAR, ROOM 603 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(NICE GIRL) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale MINKY TRADING INC 
2319 E. 37TH ST 
VERNON, CA 90058 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(FASHION JEWE) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(RABBIT-BOBBY) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(APPLE-BOWS) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale COSMO ENT. OF USA INC. 
89 LEUNING ST. UNIT B-2 
SOUTH HACKENSACK, NJ 
07606 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(FLOWER) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(ELEPHANT) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(BUTTERFLY) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale AMERICAN ACCESSORIES, INC. 
3100 BANDINI BLVD 
VERNON, CA 90058 

PRINCESS 
ACCESSORIES 
(HAIR BARRETT) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 
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CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(FLOWER) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(STAR) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S 
WALLET PURSE 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

HEAD BAND Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Stop Sale EXPO TRADING CORPORATION 
9889 HARWIN DRIVE, SUITE 413 
HOUSTON, TX 77036 

CHILDREN'S HAIR 
BARRETTE 
(HEARTS) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Stop Sale ASHLEY PARK POOL 
13728 W 75TH PLACE 
LENEXA, KS 66216 

NURSERY TABLE 
LAMP 
(C612BS/C613B) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Recall KIDS LINE LLC 
2601 SEQUOIA DRIVE 
SOUTH GATE, CA 90280 

SCOOTER 
(TY80221) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

STAR USA IMPORTS INC. 
7109 TELEGRAPH RD 
MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 

DR NUMB CREAM Lidocaine packaging 16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(23) 

Stop Sale SHINSACHI MEDIA, INC. C/O 
E.I. PHARMACEUTICAL 
SOLUTIONS WORKS 
2865 N. CANNON BLVD. 
KANNAPOLIS, NC 28083 

DR NUMB CREAM Lidocaine packaging 16 CFR 
1700.14(a) 
(23) 

Stop Sale A UNION TRADING, INC. 
9950 MISSION MILL ROAD 
WHITTIER, CA 90601 

POOL & SPA Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP R. BROWN & CO., INC. 
9400 INSPIRATION DR. 
MISSOULA, MT 59808 

DRAIN COVER Failure to install 
covers that meet 
ASME/ANSI 

P.L. 110-140 
1404(c)(1) 
(A)(i) 

CFP DYNOMITE FIREWORKS 
885 W. STEEL ST. 
SEYMOUR, MO 65746 

REINDEER 
ORNAMENT KIT 
(SKU 201194) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICHAELS STORES INC. 
8000 BENT BRANCH DRIVE 
IRVING, TX 75063 

REINDEER 
ORNAMENT KIT 
(SKU 201194) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICHAELS STORES INC. 
8000 BENT BRANCH DRIVE 
IRVING, TX 75063 

REINDEER 
ORNAMENT KIT 
(SKU 201194) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICHAELS STORES INC. 
8000 BENT BRANCH DRIVE 
IRVING, TX 75063 

REINDEER 
ORNAMENT KIT 
(SKU 201194) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

MICHAELS STORES INC. 
8000 BENT BRANCH DRIVE 
IRVING, TX 75063 

REINDEER 
ORNAMENT KIT 
(SKU 201194) 

Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

MICHAELS STORES INC. 
8000 BENT BRANCH DRIVE 
IRVING, TX 75063 

SCOOTER (YELLOW) Lead-in-paint 
toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BRIAN MORRIS 
1452 S. COLT DR 
GILBERT, AZ 85296 
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SCOOTER (ORANGE) Lead-in-paint 

toy/children's 
product/CPSA 

16 CFR 1303 Import Stop 
Sale & CFP 

BRIAN MORRIS 
1452 S. COLT DR 
GILBERT, AZ 85296 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP GALAXY POWERSPORTS, LLC 
2667 NORTHAVEN ROAD 
DALLAS, TX 75229 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP SUNRIGHT INTERNATIONAL 
OF AMERICA 
225 HORIZON DRIVE 
SUWANEE, GA 30024 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP DYNAMOTO 
1444 SUSSEX ST. 
PLANO, TX 75075 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP POWERGROUP 
INTERNATIONAL LLC 
3125 WASHINGTON ROAD 
AUGUSTA, GA 30907 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

Stop Sale KANDI USA, INC. 
10955 ARROW ROUTE, SUITE 
101 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 
91730 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(MCIS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(MCIS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(MCIS) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(DSN) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(071W) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

TOY-DOLL SHOES 
(029K) 

Tracking label 
violation 

15 U.S.C. 
2063(a)(5) 

Import CFP JIMINEE'S INC 
359 W. IRVING PARK ROAD 
ROSELLE, IL 60172 

ATV Failure to comply 
with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP LUYUAN, INC. 
19885 QUIROZ COURT STREET 
CITY OF INDUSTRY, CA 91789 

FIGURE TEAM 
PLAYSET 48 PC 
(TS-71211) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

FIGURE TEAM 
PLAYSET 48 PC 
(TS-71211) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

DOLLAR TREE STORES, INC. 
500 VOLVO PARKWAY 
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23320 

USA GI - ACTION 
FIGURES 
(48 PIECES) 

Lead in children's 
product/FHSA 

16 CFR 1500 Customs 
Seizure 
(Denied Entry) 

SUN WOO FASION 
844 6TH AVENUE 
NEW YORK, NY 10001 
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ATV Failure to comply 

with action plan 
request 

15 U.S.C. 
2089(a)(2) 

CFP ETON AMERICA, INC. 
360 EAST HENRY ST. 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29302 


